ED 033 181

Red. White and Black: Minorities in America - A Collection of Paperbacks with a Selected List of Bibliographies. Combined Paperback Exhibit. Inc., Briarcliff Manor, N.Y. Pub Date 69

Note - 34p.

EDRS Price MF -\$0.25 HC -\$1.80

Descriptors - Activism, African American Studies, African Culture, American Indians, +Bibliographies, Directories, Educational Needs, Literature, +Minority Groups, +Paperback Books, Publishing Industry, Religion, Spanish Speaking, Student Characteristics

Cited are approximately 600 paperback books relevant to minority groups in the United States. References are listed under the following headings: African history and culture: Afro-American history: American Indians: Spanish-speaking peoples: other minorities: education and youth: religion, and literature. Also included are a selected list of bibliographies and a directory of publishers. (NH)



THIS DOCUMENT HAS BEEN REPRODUCED EXACTLY AS RECEIVED FROM THE PERSON OR ORGANIZATION ORIGINATING IT. POINTS OF VIEW OR OPINIONS STATED DO NOT NECESSARILY REPRESENT OFFICIAL OFFICE OF EDUCATION POSITION OR POLICY. AND BLACK:

MINORITIES in AMERICA

A Collection of Paperbacks with A Selected List of Bibliographies

UD009 153

American Library Association Conference Atlantic City, N.J. 1969



RED, WHITE and BLACK: Minorities in America

Prompted by many inquiries and requests from librarians, teachers and others during the past few years, this collection of about 600 paperback books from 70 or more publishers has been prepared for display as part of The Combined Paperback Exhibit at the American Library Association Conference in Atlantic City, June 22-26, 1969.

There are undoubtedly gaps in this first selection of paperback titles. Many new titles are planned for publication in the Fall. It is expected that, if there is a demand for such a collection for display on an annual or a continuing basis, arrangements may be made to provide a "permanent" or "traveling" exhibit to meet the growing demand.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

AFRICAN HISTORY AND CULTURE	3
AFRO-AMERICAN HISTORY: CURRENT PROBLEMS	
Afro-American History and Culture	2
Slavery, The Civil War, Reconstruction	4
Intergroup Relations	6
Civil Liberties and Civil Rights; Black Power	
Urban Studies; The Ghetto	8
Poverty; Employment	1/
	1(
AMERICAN INDIANS, SPANISH-SPEAKING PEOPLES,	
OTHER MINORITIES	11
American Indians	11
Spanish-Speaking Peoples in America	12
Other Minorities in America	12
EDUCATION; YOUTH	13
Education; Bibliographies, Booklists	13
Youth; Student Dissent	14
Crime; Delinquency	15
RELIGION IN THE MODERN WORLD	15
LITERATURE	
Biography: Collective	16
Biography: Individual	16
African Literature	16
Poetry and Drama: The American Negro	18
Literature: The American Negro	18
Literature: Spanish-Spanish Regula	
Literature: Spanish-Speaking People	20
Literature: American Indians	21
Literature: Other Minorities in America	21
A SELECTED LIST OF DIDLIOCRADIUS	
A SELECTED LIST OF BIBLIOGRAPHIES	23
DIRECTORY OF PUBLISHERS	31



AFRICAN HISTORY AND CULTURE

```
DuBois, W. E. Burghart
African Arts; Arts d'Afrique; quarterly. African
                                                 The World and Africa. International NW-48
    Studies Center, U. of California $10 per
    year, $3 ea.
      Autumn 1967; Vol. I, No. 1
      Winter 1968; Vol. I, No. 2
                                               Fage, J. D.
      Spring
              1968; Vol. I, No. 3
                                                 Ghana; A Historical Interpretation. Wisconsin
      Summer 1968; Vol.
                          I, No. 4
                                                   W-55 $1.50
      Autumn 1968; Vol. II, No. 1
      Winter 1969; Vol. II, No. 2
                                               Fagg, William
      Spring 1969; Vol. II, No. 3
                                                 The Art of Central Africa; Sculpture and
                                                   Tribal Masks. NAL MY773 $1.25
African Arts Study Kit; Series I. School Supple-
    ment Nos. 1, 2 & 3 (on display) 30 copies
                                                 The Art of Western Africa; Sculpture and
    ea., 2 film strips; record; portfolio; map,
                                                   Tribal Masks. NAL MY772 $1.25
    30 copies; all with teaching guides. African
    Studies Center, U. of California $85
                                               Fanon, Frantz
                                                 A Dying Colonialism. Grove E430 $1.95
Burke, Fred
  (ed.) Africa; Selected Readings. Houghton
                                                 Toward the African Revolution; (Political
    2-31086 $1.80
                                                   Essays). Grove 437 $1.95
                                               21
Chu, Daniel and Skinner, Elliott
                                               Gorer, Geoffrey
  A Glorious Age in Africa; The Story of Three
                                                 Africa Dances; A Book about West African
    Great African Empires. Doubleday Z-2
                                                   Negroes. Norton NI73 $1.85
    $1.45
                                               22
                                               Ingham, Kenneth
Cole, Sonia
                                                 A History of East Africa, Praeger U622
  The Prehistory of East Africa. NAL MQ612
                                                   $2.95
    95¢
                                               Jahn, Janheinz
Curtin, Philip D.
                                                 Muntu: An Outline of the New African
  African History. Service Center 56 75¢
                                                   Culture. Grove E332 $2.45
                                               Moore, Clark D. and Dunbar, Ann
  (ed.) Africa Remembered; Narratives by
                                                 Africa Yesterday and Today.
                                                                                   Bantam
    West Africans from the Era of the Slave
                                                   NP4156 95¢
    Trade. Wisconsin W-81 $2.95
                                               Nkrumah, Kwame
Davidson, Basil
                                                 Dark Days in Ghana. International LNW-16
  The African Past; Chronicles from Antiquity
                                                   $1.25
    to Modern Times. Grosset UL208 $2.95
                                               26
                                                 Handbook of Revolutionary Warfare.
  The African Slave Trade; Precolonial His-
                                                   International LNW-17 $1.50
    tory, 1450-1850. Little 56 $2.45
10
                                                 Neo-Colonialism. International NW-109 $2.85
  A Guide to African History. Doubleday Z-3
                                               28
    $1.45
                                               O'Brien, Conor Cruise
11
                                                 To Katanga and Back. Grosset 0196 $2.45
  The Lost Cities of Africa. Little 28 $2.25
                                               Roux, Edward
Dobler, Lavinia and Brown, William A.
                                                 Time Longer than Rope. Wisconsin W-61
  The Great Rulers of the African Past.
                                                    $2.95
    Doubleday Z-7 $1.45
Drachler, Jacob
                                                  Emergent Africa. S&S 20155 $1.95
  African Heritage. Collier 05052 $1.25
                                               Singleton, Seth F. and Shingler, John
                                                 Africa in Perspective. Hayden 5683 $3.95
Drury, Allen
  A Very Strange Society; A Journey to the
    Heart of South Africa. S&S Wash. Sq.
                                               Turnbull, Colin M.
    77014 95¢
                                                 The Forest People. S&S 20153 $2.45
```

The Lonely African, S&S 20069 \$1.95

The Ediciy African, 5&S 20069 \$

Vansina, Jan

Kingdoms of the Savanna. Wisconsin W-72 \$2.95

Vlahos, Olivia
African Beginnings. Viking C257 \$2.45

Woodis, Jack

An Introduction to Neo-Colonialism. International LNW-15 \$1.25

AFRO-AMERICAN HISTORY: CURRENT PROBLEMS

Afro-American History and Culture

(See also, Slavery; Civil Liberties)

37

Aptheker, Herbert

Essays in the History of the American Negro. International NW-47 \$1.95

To Be Free; Studies in American Negro History, International NW-96 \$2.25

Barber, James David

Citizen Politics; An Introduction to Political Behavior. Markham 306701 \$3.50

Billingsley, Andrew

Black Families in White America. Prentice-Hall S-189 \$2.45

Carawan, G. and C., Yellin, R.

(eds.) Ain't You Got a Right to the Tree of Life? S&S 01406 \$3.95

Clark, T. D.

The Emerging South. Oxford U. GB275 \$1.95

Clemons, L., Hollitz, E., and Gardner, G. (eds.) The American Negro. McGraw-Hill Webster Div. 11350 \$1.60

Cohn, David L.

Where I Was Born and Raised. Notre Dame NDP-67 \$2.75

Cronon, E. David

Black Moses; The Story of Marcus Garvey and the Universal Negro Improvement Association. Wisconsin W15 \$1.95

Cuban, Larry

The Negro in America. Scott Foresman 3930 \$1.47

Daedalus; The Negro American, Vol. 1. Robert Coles, St. Clair Drake, et al. American Academy \$3

Daedalus; The Negro American Vol. 2. Charles Abrams, Kenneth B. Clark, et al. American Academy \$3

dcTocqueville, Alexis

Democracy in America; Vol. 1. Schocken SB13 \$1.95

Democracy in America; Vol. 2. Schocken SB14 \$1.95

Drisko, Carol F. & Toppin, Edgar A.

The Unfinished March; The Negro in the United States, Reconstruction to World War 1. Doubleday Z-9 \$1.45

50 DuBois, W.E.B.

An ABC of Color. International NWS7 \$1.35

51

Darkwater; Voices from within the Veil. Schocken SB212 \$1.95

The Philadelphia Negro; A Social Study. Schocken SB160 \$2.95

53

Ferguson, Franklin Fields

Negro American; A History. Ann Arbor \$5

Fishel, Leslie H., Jr. & Quarles, Benjamin
The Negro American; A Documentary

History. Scott Foresman 5577 \$4.50

Foner, Philip S.

(ed.) Frederick Douglass; Selections from His Writings. International 209 75¢

Frazier, E. Franklin

Black Bourgeoisie; The Rise of a New Middle Class in the United States. Collier 09560 95¢

Freed, L.

Black in White America. Grossman \$3,95

Ginzberg, Eli

The Negro Potential. Columbia 46 \$1.65

59

Goldston, Robert

The Negro Revolution; From Its African Genesis to the Death of Martin Luther King. Collier 29687 \$2.48

Gossett, Thomas F.

Race; The History of an Idea in America. Schocken SB106 \$2.95

Grier, George & Eunice

Equality and Beyond; Housing Segregation and the Goals of the Great Society. Quadrangle QP204 \$1.45

Grier, William H. & Cobbs, Price M. Locke, Alain (ed.) The New Negro. Atheneum NL10 Black Rage, Bantam N3931 95¢ \$4.25 80 Harlan, Louis R. Logan, Rayford W. & Cohen, Irving S. The Negro in American History. Service The American Negro; Old World Back-ground and New World Experience. Center 75¢ Houghton 2-33540 \$1.60 81 Herskovits, Melville J. The American Negro; A Study in Racial Lord, Walter Crossing. Indiana MB61 \$1.65 The Past that Would Not Die. S&S Pocket 75201 75¢ The New World Negro; Selected Papers in McBrown, Gertrude Parthenia Afroamerican Studies. Funk M72 \$2.95 The Picture-Poetry Book. Associated \$1.95 Higham, John Meier, August Strangers in the Land; Patterns of American Negro Thought in America, 1880-1915. Nativism, 1860-1925 Atheneum 32 \$1.95 Michigan 118 \$2.25 Hoover, Dwight W. Meier, August and Rudwick, Elliot, M. Understanding Negro History. Quadrangle From Plantation to Ghetto; An Interpretive History of American Negroes. Hill 0091 \$1.85 Hughes, Langston and De Carava, Roy Sweet Flypaper of Life. Hill H38 \$1.50 (eds.) The Making of Black America; Essays in Negro Life and History. Vol. 2, The Isaacs, Harold R. Black Community in Modern America. The New World of Negro Americans; a Atheneum NL8B \$3.95 Study from the Center for International Meltzer, Milton & Meier, August Studies, Massachusetts Institute of Technology. Viking C156 \$1.65 Time of Trial, Time of Hope; The Negro in America, 1919-1941. Doubleday Z-8 \$1.45 Johnson, J. W. and J. R. Nearing, Scott The Books of American Negro Spirituals; 2 vols. in 1. Viking C259 \$3.95 Black America. Schocken SB213 \$2.45 Katz, William Loren Nolen, Claude H. Teachers' Guide to American Negro History. The Negro's Image in the South; The Quadrangle QP210 \$2.25 Anatomy of White Supremacy, Kentucky KP120 \$2.50 Killens, John Oliver Black Man's Burden. S&S Pocket 671-75360 Pinkney, Alphonso Black Americans. Prentice 07739 \$2.95 75¢ 73 Kvaraceus, William C., et al Quarles, Benjamin Negro Self-Concept; Implications for School The Negro in the American Revolution. and Citizenship. McGraw-Hill 35716 \$2.45 North Carolina chb-3 \$1.95 Lannon, Maria Mercedes The Negro in the Making of America. Collier The Black Man in America; An Overview 03613 \$1.25 of Negro History with Bibliography and Basic Booklist for K-12. Wagner \$1.25 Raper, Arthur F. 75 Preface to Peasantry; A Tale of Two Black Highlights in Negro History. Wagner set of Belt Counties. Atheneum NL5 \$3.45 12, \$14.95 Redding, Saunders Levy-Bruhl, Lucien They Came in Chains; Americans from How Natives Think. S&S Wash. Sq. W1426 Africa, Lippincott LP13 \$2.45 Resh, Richard Lewis, Anthony and "The New York Times" Black America; Confrontation and Accom-Portrait of a Decade; The Second American modation in the Twentieth Century. Heath Revolution. Bantam NM1037 95¢ \$3.95 78 95 Rosen, Bernard C. & Crockett, Harry J., Jr. Lincoln, C. Eric

Achievement in American Society. Schenk-

man SK10 \$5.95

The Negro Pilgrimage in America. Bantam

HP4038 60¢

96 Salk (e

Salk, Erwin A.

(ed.) A Layman's Guide to Negro History. McGraw Hill \$5.95

Shackelford, Jane Dabney

The Child's Story of the Negro. Associated \$2.50

98

TenBroek, Jacobus

Equal under Law. Collier 03781 \$1.95

99

Tourgee, Albion W.

A Fools' Errand. Harvard. JHL5 \$2.25

Whiting, Helen Adele

Negro Art, Music and Rhyme for Young Folks, Book II. Associated \$1.95

Welsch, Erwin K.

The Negro in the United States; A Research Guide. Indiana \$1.85

Wesley, Charles H.

Neglected History; Essays in Negro-American History. Ass'n for the Study of Negro Life & History \$2.25

103

Williams, Martin

(ed.) Jazz Panorama; from the Pages of "The Jazz Review" Collier 06193 \$1.50

Woodson, Carter G. & Wesley, Charles H.
Negro Makers of History. Associated \$3.50

The Story of the Negro Retold. Associated \$4.50

106

Woodward, C. Vann

The Burden of Southern History. NAL MQ897 95¢

Young, Whitney M., Jr.

To Be Equal. McGraw-Hill 72560 \$1.95

Slavery, The Civil War, Reconstruction (See also, Afro-American History)

108

Allen, James S.

Reconstruction; The Battle for Democracy, 1865-1876. International NW-23 \$1.85

Aptheker, Herbert

American Negro Slave Revolts. International NW-24 \$2.85

Nat Turner's Slave Rebellion; Together with the Full Text of the So-Called "Confessions" of Nat Turner Made in Prison in 1831. Grove B161 95¢

Buckmaster, Henrietta

Flight to Freedom; The Story of the Underground Railroad. Dell 2608 50¢

Freedom Bound. Collier 03074 \$1.25

113

Cornish, D. T.

The Sable Arm; Negro Troops in the Union Army, 1861-1865. Norton N334 \$1.95

Davis, David Brion

The Problem of Slavery in Western Culture. Cornell CP-80 \$2.95

115

Dennett, John R.

The South As It Is, 1865-1866. Viking C201 \$1.85

DuBois, W. E. B.

John Brown. International NW-16 \$2.45

117

Duniond, D. L.

Antislavery; The Crusade for Freedom in America. Norton N370 \$2.25

118

Fleming, Walter L.

(ed.) Documentary History of Reconstruction; Vol. 1. McGraw-Hill 21293 \$2.45

(ed.) Documentary History of Reconstruction; Vol 2. McGraw-Hill 21295 \$2.45

Fitzhugh, George

Cannibals All! or Slaves without Masters. Harvard \$1.95

Forten, C. L.

The Journal of Charlotte L. Forten; A Free Negro in the Slave Era. Collier 03262 \$2.45

122

Gara, Larry

The Liberty Line; The Legend of the Underground Railroad. Kentucky KP115 \$2.50

Greene, Lorenzo Johnston

The Negro in Colonial New England.
Atheneum NL1 \$3.45

Higginson, Thomas W.

Army Life in a Black Regiment. Collier AS344 95¢

Hopkins, Vincent C., S. J.

Dred Scott's Case. Atheneum 110 \$2.45

126

Jackson, Luther Porter

Free Negro Labor and Property Holding in Virginia, 1830-1860. Atheneum NL15 \$3.45

McCarthy, Agnes & Reddick, Lawrence

Worth Fighting For; A History of the Negro in the United States during the Civil War and Reconstruction. Doubleday Z-1 \$1.45

Mannix, Daniel P., with Cowley, Malcolm

Black Cargoes; A History of the Atlantic Slave Trade, 1518-1865. Viking C174 \$1.85

129

Marx, Karl & Engels, Frederick

The Civil War in the United States. International NW-72 \$1.95

NAL MY920 \$1.25 Nevinson, Henry W. A Modern Slavery. Schocken SB201 \$1.95 Owens, William A. Black Mutiny; The Revolt on the Schooner Amistad. Pilgrim \$3.45 133 Phillips, Ulrich B. The Course of the South to Secession; An Interpretation. Hill AC70 \$1.75 Powermaker, Hortense After Freedom; A Cultural Study in the Deep South. Atheneum NL3 \$3.45 Singletary, O. A. and Bailey K. K. (eds.) The South in American History. Service Center 3 75¢ 136 Wade, R. C. Slavery in the Cities; The South, 1820-1860. Oxford GB209 \$1.95 137 Williamsou, Joel After Slavery; The Negro in South Carolina during Reconstruction, 1861-1877. North Carolina CHB37 \$3.45 138 Wiley, Bell Irvin Southern Negroes; 1861-1865. Yale Y-143 \$1.95 139 Wiltse, Charles M. (ed.) David Walker's Appeal. Hill 0037 \$1.25 **Intergroup Relations** (See also, Afro-American History: Civil Liberties) Alexander, Charles C. The Ku Klux Klan in the Southwest. Kentucky KP101 \$2.25 Benedict, Ruth and Weltfish, Gene The Races of Mankind. Public Affairs 85 25¢ Brink, W. and Harris L. Black and White. S&S 09276 \$1.95 Chalmers, David M. Hooded Americanism; The History of the Ku Klux Klan. Quadrangle QP51 \$2.95

A Study

Invention of the Negro. Hill \$1.95

Coles. Robert

Conrad, Earl

uaren of Crisis: Fear. Delta 1235 \$2.45

130

Mellon, Matthew T.

Early American Views on Negro Slavery.

Dabbs, James McBride Who Speaks for the South? Funk M9 \$2.95 Daedalus: Color and Race. Roger Bastide, et al American Academy \$2 Denton, John H. Apartheid American Style. Diablo \$1.95 Duberman, Martin B. In White America. NAL P2758 60¢ Fanon, Frantz Black Skin, White Masks. Grove B179 95¢ Feiffer, Jules Feiffer on Civil Rights. Anti-Defamation League of B'nai B'rith. \$1 Goodman, Mary Ellen Race Awareness in Young Children. Collier 09582 \$1.50 Greeley, Andrew M. Why Can't They Be Like Us? Facts and Fallacies about Ethnic Differences and Group Conflicts in America. Institute of Human Relations Press 12 \$1 153 Gregory, Dick From the Back of the Bus. Avon S129 60¢ Griffin, John Howard Black Like Me. NAL T3908 75¢ Hernton, Calvin C. Sex and Racism in America. Grove BC113 156 Heyer, Robert (ed.) Am I a Racist? Paulist/Association \$1.95 Lane, Clayton W. (ed.) Permanence and Change in Social Class: Readings in Stratification. Schenkman **\$3.95** 158 Lincoln, Eric C. (ed.) Is Anybody Listening to Black America? Seabury SP54 \$2.95 159 Logan, Rayford W. The Betrayal of the Negro; from Rutherford B. Hayes to Woodrow Wilson. Collier 03449 \$1.50 160 Miller, Kelly Radicals and Conservatives. Schocken SB199 161



7

Myrdal, Gunnar, et al

An American Dilemma, Vol. I: Negro in a

White Nation. McGraw-Hill 44280 \$3.45

162

An American Dilemma, Vol. II: Negro Social Structure. McGraw-Hill 44281 \$3.45

163

Woodward, C. Vann

The Strange Career of Jim Crow. Oxford GB6 \$1.50

164

Wright, Nathan, Jr.

Let's Work Together. Hawthorn \$1.95

Civil Liberties and Civil Rights; Black Power

(See also, Afro-American History, Intergroup Relations)

165

Baldwin, James

The Fire Next Time. Dell 2542 60¢

166

Nobody Knows My Name. Dell 6435 50¢

167

Barndt, Joseph R.

Why Black Power? Friendship 95¢

168

Belfrage, Sally

Freedom Summer. Viking C246 \$1.65

169

Blaustein, A. P. and Zangrando, R. L.

(eds.) Civil Rights and the American Negro; A Documentary History. S&S Wash. Sq. 48401 \$1.45

170

Cable, G. W

The Negro Question; A Selection of Writings on Civil Rights in the South. Norton N420 \$1.95

171 Chambers, Bradford

(ed.) Chronicles of Black Protest NAL MQ907 95¢

172

Cleaver, Eldridge

Soul on Ice. Dell Delta 8163 \$1.95

173

Conot, Robert

Rivers of Blood, Years of Darkness. Bantam
N3526 95¢

174

Cox, D., Koberna, T., and Feldman, M.

(eds.) How Does a Minority Group Achieve Power? A Case Study of Black Americans (1954 to the Present). Wiley 18265 \$1.21

Davis, James W. and Dolbeare, Kenneth M.

Little Groups of Neighbors; The Selective Service System. Markham 916802-P \$3.50

Dowd, D. and Nichols, M.

Step by Step: Norton N317 \$1.45

177

DuBois, W. E. B.

The Souls of Black Folk. NAL CQ458 95¢

178

Fager, Charles E.

White Reflections on Black Power. Eerdmans \$1.65

179

Fanon, Frantz

The Wretched of the Earth. Grove B149 \$1.25

180

Fast, Howard

Freedom Road. Crown \$1.45

181

Filler, Louis

Wendell Phillips on Civil Rights and Freedom. Hill AC79 \$1.95

182

Friedman, Leon

(ed.) The Civil Rights Reader; Basic Documents of the Civil Rights Movement. Walker \$2.95

Garfinkel, Herbert

When Negroes March; The March on Washington Movement in the Organizational Politics for FEPC. Atheneum NL13 \$2.95

184

Garvey, Amy Jacques

(ed.) Philosophy and Opinions of Marcus Garvey; Vol. I-II. Atheneum NL14 \$4.95

Ginzberg, Eli and Eichner, Alfred S.

The Troublesome Presence; American Democracy and the Negro. NAL MT667 75¢

Gregory, Dick

The Shadow that Scares Me. S&S Pocket 75325 75¢

Girvetz, Harry K.

The Evolution of Liberalism. Collier 07346 \$2.45

Hansberry, Lorraine

(ed.) The Movement; Documentary of a Struggle for Equality; il. S&S \$2.95

Hentoff, Nat.

The New Equality. Viking C185 \$1.45

150 LF.,

Huie, William Bradford

Three Lives for Mississippi, NAL T3528 75¢
91

King, Martin Luther, Jr.

Where Do We Go from Here; Chaos or Community? Bantam NZ4341 95¢

Why We Can't Wait. NAL P2476 60¢

3

Konvitz, Milton R.

A Century of Civil Rights; with a Study of State Law Against Discrimination by Theodore Leskes. Columbia 77 \$2.25

Expanding Liberties. Viking C214 \$2.25

195

Lester, Julius

Look Out, Whitey! Black Power's Gon' Get Your Mama! Grove B197 95¢

212 196 "Dear Dr. King . . ." A Tribute in Words Levy, Charles J. and Pictures; inc. "The Journey to Oslo." Voluntary Servitude; Whites in the Negro By the children of the Richard J. Bailey Movement. Appleton \$1.95 School. Buckingham \$2.25 Lightfoot, Claude M. Sorel, Georges Ghetto Rebellion to Black Liberation. Reflections on Violence. Collier 09664 \$1.50 International NW-92 \$1.95 Lincoln, C. Eric Sugarman, Tracy Stranger at the Gates. Hill AC88 \$1.95 Sounds of the Struggle; Persons and Perspectives in Civil Rights. Friendship \$1.95 Sutherland, Elizabeth Lomax, Louis E. (ed.) Letters from Mississippi. NAL T2943 The Negro Revolt. NAL Q3149 95¢ 75¢ 216 Thoreau, Henry David When the Word Is Given. . . NAL P2429 60¢ Thoreau; People, Principles and Politics. Hill AC64 \$1.75 Ludwig, Bernard Civil Rights and Civil Liberties. S&S Wash. Udom-Essien, E. U. Sq. 47176 75¢ Black Nationalism; A Search for an Identity in America. Dell 0574 75¢ Malcolm X Malcolm X Speaks; Selected Speeches and Wagstaff, Thomas Statements. Grove BC125 95¢ Black Power: The Radical Response to White America. Glencoe \$2.25 220 Marine, Gene The Black Panthers. NAL G3834 95¢ The Second Civil War: Arming for Armageddon. NAL T3502 75¢ Mooney, Chase C. Civil Rights; Retrospect and Prospects. Young, Alfred F. Service Center 37 75¢ (ed.) Dissent; Explorations in the History 205 of American Radicalism. Northern Illinois Nelson, Truman (ed.) Documents of Upheaval; Selections from William Lloyd Garrison's "The Liber-**Urban Studies**; The Ghetto ator, 1831-1865." Hill 0092 \$2.45 222 Baxter, Zenobia L., and Marion, Ester A. Overstreet, Bonaro Your Life in a Big City. McGraw Hill The Strange Tactics of Extremism. Norton. Webster Div. 04148 \$4.96 \$1.25 Berson, Lenora E. Oxaal, Ivar Case Study of a Riot; The Philadelphia Black Intellectuals Come to Power; The Rise Story. Institute of Human Relations 75¢ of Creole Nationalism in Trinidad & Tobago. Schenkman SK21 \$2.95 Rontemps, Arna Anyplace But Here. Hill AC85 \$1.95 Record, Wilson Race and Radicalism; The NAACP and the Borgstrom, George Communist Party in Conflict. Cornell The Hungry Planet; The Modern World at CP35 \$1.95 the Edge of Famine. Collier 07237 \$2.95 209 Report of the National Advisory Commission Boskin, Joseph on Civil Disorders; U. S. Riot Commission Urban Racial Violence in the Twentieth Report. Bantam QZ4273 \$1.25 Century. Glencoe 47378 \$2.25 210 Community Values and Conflict, 1967; A Con-Schneider, William J. The Jon Daniels Story; with His Letters and ference Report. City of New York Com-Papers. Seadury \$1.95 mission on Human Rights.

Crisis; The Condition of the American City.

(ed.) The Urban Condition; People and

Policy in the Metropolis. S&S 20243 \$2.95

League of Women Voters \$1

Duhl, Leonard J.

Small, Mary Luins

gen.ed Buckingham \$1

Creative Encounters with "Dear Dr.

King . . ." A Handbook of Discussions, Activities and Experiments on Racial In-

justices, Poverty and War. S. Redding,

Fish, John, et al The Edge of the Ghetto; A Study of Church Involvement in Community Organization. **Seabury SP47 \$2.25** Gilbert, Ben W. Ten blocks from the White House; Anatomy of the Washington Riots of 1968. Praeger, P240 \$2.45 Gittings, James A. Life without Living; People of the Inner City. Westminster 20-0721 \$2.45 Handlin, Oscar Boston's Immigrants; A Study in Acculturation. Atheneum 118 \$3.25 Hapgood, Hutchins The Spirit of the Ghetto; Studies of the SB128 \$2.45

Jewish Quarter of New York. Schocken

Heer, David, M. (ed.) Social Statistics and The City; Report of a Conference Held in Washington, D.C., June 22-23, 1967. Harvard \$3.75

Johnson, James Weldon Black Manhattan. Atheneum NL9 \$3.75 237

Joseph, Stephen M. (ed.) The Me Nobody Knows; Children's Voices from the Ghetto. Avon NS29 95¢

Kiser, Clyde Vernon Sea Island to City; A Study of St. Helena Islanders in Harlem and Other Urban Centers. Atheneum NL16 \$3.45

239 Leinwand, Gerald (ed.) The Negro in the City. S&S Wash. Sq. 47175 75¢

Liston, Robert A. Downtown; Our Challenging Urban Problems. Dell 2139 60¢

"The Open City". City Commission on Human Rights of New York.

The Problem of Population; Educational Considerations. Vol III. Notre Dame PL14 \$1.25 243

Schulz, David A. Coming Up Black; Patterns of Ghetto Socialization. Prentice S-192 \$2.45 244

Tucker, Sterling Beyond the Burning; Life and Death of the Ghetto. Association 1703 \$2.50

423 25¢ 246

Use or Abuse: How To Turn Vacant Storefronts, Buildings, and Lots into Community Assets. Real Great Society. Free

247 Vogel, Ray The Other City. White \$1.95

Weaver, Robert C. Dilemmas of Urban America. Atheneum 105 \$1.95

Poverty; Employment

Automation and the Middle Manager; What Has Happened and What the Future Holds. American Foundation on Automation and Employment, Inc. Ann Arbor \$3

Bagdikian, Ben H. In the Midst of Plenty; The Poor in America. NAL T3169 75¢

Bryant, Dorrol M. To Whom It May Concern; Poverty, Humanity, Community. Fortress \$1.25

Caplovitz, David The Poor Pay More; Consumer Practices of Low-Income Families. Free 90525 \$2.45

Cassell, Frank H. The Public Employment Service; Organization in Change. Ann Arbor \$3.75

Document and Reference Text; An Index to Minority Group Employment Information. Inst. of Labor Relations. U .of Michigan/ Wayne State U. Ann Arbor \$22.50 255

Ferman, L. A., et al (eds.) Negroes and Jobs; A Book of Readings. Michigan 08327 \$5.25

(eds.) Poverty in America; A Book of Readings. Michigan \$5.75 257

Ginzberg, Eli (ed.) The Negro Challenge to the Business Community. McGraw 23272 \$1.65 258

Hansen, Gary B. (ed.) Britain's Industrial Training Act; Its History, Development and Implications for America. National Manpower Policy Task Force. Ann Arbor \$2

International Conference on Automation, Full Employment and a Balanced Economy; Rome, Italy 1967. American Foundation on Automation and Employment. Ann **Arbor \$3.50** 260

Jeffers, Camille Living Poor; A Participant Observer Study of Priorities and Choices. Ann Arbor \$2.50

Kuczynski, Jurgen The Rise of the Working Class. McGraw 35580 \$2.45

10

262

Leinwand, Gerald

(ed.) Foverty and the Poor. S&S Wash. Sq. 47178 75¢

263

Leventhal, Sharon

Job Discrimination Is Illegal; A Guide to Legal Action. Public Affairs 400 25¢

264

Liebow, Elliot

Tally's Corner; A Study of Negro Streetcorner Men. Little, Brown 83 \$2.25

265

Poverty and Human Resources Abstracts; Annual Index to Poverty, Human Resources and Manpower Information. Ann Arbor \$20

266

Powledge, Fred

New Careers; Real Jobs and Opportunity for the Disadvantaged. Public Affairs 427 25¢

Rosenbloom, Richard and Marris, Robin
(eds.) Social Innovation in the City, New
Enterprises for Community Development;
A Collection of Working Papers. Harvard
\$3

268

Schaller, Lyle E.

The Churches' War on Poverty. Abingdon
160 \$1.95

269

Spero, Sterling D. & Harris, Abram L.
The Black Worker; The Negro and the Labor
Movement. Atheneum NL7 \$3.75

270

Thernstrom, Stephan
Poverty and Progress; Social Mobility in a
Nineteenth Century City. Atheneum 144
\$2.95

271

Waxman, Chaim Isaac (ed.) Poverty; Power and Politics. Grosset

ÚL230 \$2.95

272

Weller, Jack E.
Yesterday's People; Life in Contemporary
Appalachia. Kentucky KP109 \$1.75

273

Wogaman, Philip
Guaranteed Annual Income; The Moral
Issues. Abingdon 185 \$1.95

AMERICAN INDIANS, SPANISH-SPEAKING PEOPLES

OTHER MINORITIES

American Indians

(See also, Literature)

274

Alexander, Hartley Burr

The World's Rim; Great Mysteries of the North American Indians. Nebraska BB160 \$1.80

275

Atkin, Edmond

The Appalachian Indian Frontier; The Edmond Attkin Report and Plan of 1755. Nebraska BB374 \$1.95

276

Brandon, William

The American Heritage Book of Indians. Dell 0113 75¢

Dale, Van Every

Disinherited; The Lost Birthright of the American Indian. Avon NS11 95¢

Downes, Randolph C.

Council Fires on the Upper Ohio; A Narrative of Indian Affairs in the Upper Valley until 1795. Pittsburgh 42 \$2.50

Hagan, William T.

The Indian in American History. Service Center 50 75¢

280

Hoebel, E. Adamson

The Law of Primitive Man; A Study in Comparative Legal Dynamics. Atheneum 119 \$3.25

281

Hunt, George T.

The Wars of the Iroquois; A Study in Intertribal Trade Relations. Wisconsin W-17 \$1.65

252

Josephy, Alvin M., Jr.

The Patriot Chiefs; A Chronicle of American Indian Resistance. Viking C250 \$1.95

283

Kinietz, W. V.

The Indians of the Western Great Lakes, 1615-1760. Michigan 107 \$2.95

284

LaFlesche, Francis

The Middle Five; Indian Schoolboys of the Omaha Tribe. Wisconsin W-36 \$1.65

283 D-

Parsons, Elsie Clews
American Indian Life. Nebraska BB364
\$2.95

2**8**6

Pine, Tillie S.

The Indians Knew. Scholastic TJ446 50¢

287

Randall, Florence, et al

Highlights Handbook about American Indians. Highlights for Children, Inc. 75¢

Vogel, Virgil J.

The Indian in American History. Integrated Education Associates. 50¢

Spanish-Speaking Peoples in America

(See also, Literature)

289

Atwater, James D. and Ruiz, Ramon E. Out from Under. Doubleday C16 \$1.45

290

Brau, M. M.

Island in the Crossroads; The History of Puerto Rico. Doubleday Z13 \$1.45

Landes, Ruth

Latin Americans of the Southwest. McGraw-Hill Webster 36118 \$1.60

McWilliams, Carey

The Mexicans in America. Teachers College 75¢

Samora, Julian

(ed.) La Raza; Forgotten Americans. Notre Dame NDP-99 \$2.50

Senior, Clarence

The Puerto Ricans; Strangers — Then Neighbors. Quadrangle QP201 \$1.95

Sterling, Philip and Brau, Maria

The Quiet Rebels. Doubleday Z-12 \$1,45

Other Minorities in America

(See also, Literature)

296

Chu, Daniel and Chu, Samuel

Passage to the Golden Gate; A History of the Chinese in America to 1910. Doubleday Z-11 \$1.45

29/

Daniels, Roger

The Politics of Prejudice; The Anti-Japanese Movement in California and the Struggle for Japanese Exclusion. Atheneum 116 \$1.95

298

Haugen, Einar...

The Norwegians in America; A Students' Guide to Localized History. Teachers College 75¢

299

Huthmacher, Joseph J.

A Nation of Newcomers; Ethnic Minorities in American History. Dell 6279 50¢

300

Kitano, Harry H. L.

Japanese Americans; The Evolution of a Subculture. Prentice-Hall 50967 \$2.95

301

Kolemainen, John I.

The Finns in America: A Students' Guide to Localized History. Teachers College 75¢

302

Nordhoff, Charles

The Communistic Societies of the United States. Schocken SB112 \$2.45

303

Ritter, E., Ritter, H. and Spector, S.

Our Oriental Americans. McGraw-Hill Webster S2980 \$1.60

304

Saloutos, Theodore

The Greeks in America; A Students' Guide to Localized History. Teachers College 75¢

305

Schmitt, Robert C.

Demographic Statistics of Hawaii, 1778-1965. Hawaii \$3.50

306

Wagley, Charles and Harris, Marvin

Minorities in the New World; Six Case Studies. Columbia 57 \$1.95



EDUCATION: YOUTH

Education; Bibliographies, Booklists (See also, A Selected List of Bibliographies, p.23)

307

Anderson, Margaret The Children of the South. Dell 1244 \$1.95

Archer, Elsie

Let's Face It; The Guide to Good Grooming for Girls of Color. Lippincott \$1.50

Bond, Horace Mann

Negro Education in Alabama; A Study in Cotton and Steel. Atheneum NL17 \$3.45

Bouma, D. H. and Hoffman, James

The Dynamics of School Integration; Problems and Approaches in a Northern City. Eerdmans \$2.25

Conant, James Bryant

Shaping Educational Policy. McGraw-Hill 12391 \$1.95

312

Slums and Suburbs. McGraw-Hill 12392 \$1.95

313

Slums and Suburbs. NAL T3755 75¢

Dentler, Robert A, et al

The Urban R's; Race Relations as the Problem in Urban Education. Praeger U635 \$2.50

315

Dietz, B. W.

You Can Work in the Education Services. Day \$2.45

You Can Work in the Health Services. Day **\$2.45**

317

Eddy, Elizabeth M.

Walk the White Line; A Profile of Urban Education. Doubleday A570 \$1.25

Faculty of Arts and Sciences

Report of the Faculty Committee on African and Afro-American Studies. Harvard \$1.25

Gittell, Marilyn and Hevesi, Alan G.

The Politics of Urban Education. Praeger U676 \$3.50

Grambs, Jean Bresden

Intergroup Education Methods and Materials. Prentice Hall 46932 \$2.95

Gross, Morris

Learning Readiness in Two Jewish Groups: A Study in "Cultural Deprivation". Center for Urban Education 25¢

Hamlin, R. et al Schools for Young Disadvantaged Children. Teachers College \$3.25

Harlan, Louis R.

Separate and Unequal; Public School Campaigns and Racism in the Southern Seaboard States, 1901-1915. Atheneum NL2 \$2.75

324

Hentoff, Nat Our Children Are Dying. Viking C210 \$1.35

Herndon, James The Way It Spozed To Be. Bantam S4452 75¢

Jackson, M. M., Jr.

(ed.) Bibliography of Negro History and Culture for Young Readers. Pittsburgh \$2.50

Keating, Charlotte M.

Building Bridges of Understanding. Palo Verde \$2.95

Klopf, Gordon J. and Laster, Israel A.

(eds.) Integrating the Urban School; Proceedings of the Conference on Integration in the New York City Public Schools. Teachers College \$1.95

329

Kohl, Herbert 36 Children. NAL Q3684 95¢

Kozol, Jonathan

Death at an Early Age. Bantam N3876 95¢

Miel, Alice and Kiester, Edwin, Jr.

The Shortchanged Children of Suburbia; What Schools Don't Teach about Human Differences and What Can Be Done about It. Institute of Human Relations 75¢

332 Miller, Elizabeth W.

The Negro in America; A Bibliography. Harvard \$2.95

Moore, G. Alexander, Jr.

Realities of the Urban Classroom; Observations in Elementary Schools. Doubleday A568 \$1.25

Murphy, Beatrice M.

(ed.) Bibliographic Survey: The Negro in Print; bimonthly. Negro Bibliographic and Research Center. \$11 per year or \$2 ea. Focus On: The American Indian; An-

other Minority Group; July 1967 Focus On: Books for Young Readers; Sept. 1968

Focus On: Civil Rights; July 1968 Focus On: Housing; Nov. 1966

Focus On: Poverty and Unemployment; Nov. 1968

335 Myers, Garry Cleveland (ed.) Headwork for Elementary School Children. Highlights 75¢ Avorn, Jerry L., et al (ed.) Headwork for Preschoolers. Highlights 75¢ Birenbaum, William M. 337 Negro History in Paperbound Books, 1969. sity. Dell 6782 \$1.95 Bowker 25¢ ea. Quantity prices on request. 338 Dodson, Dan W. Passow, A. Harry (ed.) Developing Programs for the Educationally Disadvantaged. Teachers College 339 1967-Dec. 1968. White Plains (ed.) Education in Depressed Areas. Teachers 355 College \$2.50 Draper, H. 340 Schools for the 60's. McGraw-Hill 46120 B103 95¢ \$2.45 Frazier, E. Franklin Smith, Judith M. and Smith, Donald E. P. Child Management; A Program for Parents. Ann Arbor \$3 SB161 \$2.45 342 Discussion Guide for Group Leader Training Guthrie, Arlo Program and Answer Key to Child Management. Ann Arbor \$1 343 Habel, Norman C. The Struggle for Power in the Public Schools; Proceedings of the 6th Annual Conference, March 17-19, 1968. Natl. Comm. for Support of the Public Schools \$1 Johnson, Charles S. Swanson, Clifford J. The In-Between Years; Looking at the College Experience. Augsburg \$1.50 Kennan, George F. Tannenbaum, Abraham J. Q3750 \$1.25 Dropout or Diploma; A Socio-Educational Analysis of Early School Withdrawal. Kraus, Richard Teachers College \$1.25 346 Toffler, Alvin (ed.) The Schoolhouse in the City. Praeger P329 \$2.50 Weinberg, Meyer 363

Desegregation Research: An Appraisal. Phi Delta Kappa

Integrated Education; A Reader. Glencoe 47880 \$4.95

Learning Together; A Book on Integrated Education. Integrated Education Associates

Race and Place; A Legal History of the Neighborhood School. U.S. Dept of Health, Education & Welfare 45¢

Research on School Desegregation; Review Prospect. Integrated Education Associates 75¢

Youth; Student Dissent

Up against the Ivy Wall; A History of the Columbia Crisis. Atheneum \$3.25

Overlive; Power, Poverty, and the Univer-

(ed.) High School Racial Confrontation: A Study of the White Plains, New York, Student Boycott; Student Unrest and Changing Student-Staff Relationships, Sept.

Berkeley; The New Student Revolt. Grove

Negro Youth at the Crossways; Their Personality in the Middle States. Schocken

Alice's Restaurant. Grove GS1 \$1.50

For Mature Adults Only. Fortress \$1.95

Growing up in the Black Belt; Negro Youth in the Rural South. Schocken SB144 \$2.45

Democracy and the Student Left. Bantam

Public Recreation and the Negro; A Study of Participation and Administrative Practices. Center for Urban Education 25¢

Lipset, Seymour M. and Wolin, Sheldon S. (eds.) The Berkeley Student Revolt; Facts and Interpretations. Doubleday A486 \$1.95

Mayerson, Charlotte Leon (ed.) Two Blocks Apart; Juan Gonzales and Peter Quinn. Avon ZS126 60¢

Mays, John Barron The Young Pretenders; A Study of Teenage Culture in Contemporary Society. Schocken SB188 \$1.95

Menashe, Louis and Rodosh, Ronald (eds.) Teach-Ins: U.S.A.; Reports, Opinions, Documents. Praeger P221 \$1.95

Priaulx, Allan and Ungar, Sanford J. The Almost Revolution; France, 1968. Dell 0144 75¢

367

Surface, William

The Poisoned Ivy. Grosset 5300 95¢

Crime; Delinquency

368

Aichhorn, August

Wayward Youth. Viking C169 \$1.45

369

Edwards, George

The Police on the Urban Frontier; A Guide to Community Understanding. Institute of

Human Relations \$1

370

Fyvel, T. R.

Troublemakers; Rebellious Youth in an Affluent Society. Schocken SB73 \$2.25

Leinwand, Gerald

(ed.) Crime and Juvenile Delinquency. S&S Wash. Sq. 47177 75¢

Rice, Robert

The Challenge of Crime. Public Affairs 425

25¢

Slavson, S. R.

Re-Educating the Delinquent through Group and Community Participation. Collier

07801 \$1.50

Wolfgang, Marvin E.

Crime and Race; Conceptions and Misconceptions. Institute of Human Relations 75¢

RELIGION IN THE MODERN WORLD

375

Abell, Aaron I.

American Catholicism and Social Action; A Search for Social Justice, 1865-1950. Notre Dame ndp34 \$1.95

376

Ainsworth, N. R. and Lee, M.

(eds.) The Gift of Christmas. Four Winds Scholastic TX777 35¢

Barbour, Russell B.

Black and White Together; Plain Talk for White Christians. United Church \$2.25

Cohen, Rabbi Henry

Justice, Justice; A Jewish View of The Negro Revolt. UAHC \$2.45

Cone, James H.

Black Theology and Black Power. Seabury SP59 \$2.95

Doxiadis, C. A. and Douglas, T. B.

The New World of Urban Man. United Church \$1.60 381

Frazier, Franklin E.

The Negro Church in America. Schocken SB135 \$1.75

382

Garabedian, John H. and Coombs, Orde

Eastern Relgions in the Electric Age. Grosset 4896 95¢

Gaustad, Edwin S.

American Religious History. Service Center 65 75¢

Goldstein, Sidney and Goldscheider, Calvin Jewish Americans; Three Generations in a Jewish Community. Prentice 50977 \$3.50

Halvorson, L. W.

(ed.) The Church in a Diverse Society. Augsburg \$2.95

Hough, J. C.

Black Power and White Protestants; A Christian Response to the New Negro Pluralism. Oxford GB242 \$1.75

387

Jones, Howard O.

For This Time; A Challenge to Black and White Christians. Moody 35-101 75¢

King, Martin Luther, Jr.

Strength To Love. S&S Pocket 75319 75¢

Kraus, Norman C.

Integration; Who's Prejudiced? Herald Focal Pamphlet Series No. 1 35¢

Mays, Benjamin E.

The Negro's God, as Reflected in His Literature. Atheneum NL11 \$2.75

Mueller, E. W. and Ekola, Giles C.

(eds.) The Silent Struggle for Mid-America; The Church in Town and Country Today. Augsburg \$2.95

Plaut, W. Gunther

Your Neighbour Is a Jew. Pilgrim/United

393

Poll, Solomon

The Hasidic Community of Williamsburg; A Study in the Sociology of Religion. Schocken SB209 \$2.45

394

Rahtjen, Bruce D.

Scripture and Social Action; A Guide to Understanding the Social Witness of the Church. Abingdon 150 \$1.50

Root, Robert and Hall, Shirley W.

Struggle of Decency; Religion and Race in Modern America. Friendship \$1.95

Ruoss, Meryl

Citizen Power and Social Change; The Challenge to Churches. Seabury PS49 \$2.00

Schaller, Lyle E.

Organization: Conflict Community and Reconciliation. Abingdon 140 \$1.95

Schneider, Peter

The Dialogue of Christians and Jews. Seabury SP42 \$1.95

See, Ruth Douglas

What Can We Do? Friendship 75¢

Sklare, Marshall, et al

Not Quite at Home; How an American Jewish Community Lives with Itself and Its Neighbors. Institute of Human Relations \$1

Stringfellow, William

Free in Obedience. Seabury SP30 \$1.45

Tilson, Everett

Segregation and the Bible; A Searching Analysis of Scriptural Evidence. Abingdon 147 \$2.25

403

Vorspan, Albert

Jewish Values and Social Crisis; A Casebook for Social Action. U.A.H.C. \$4.00

Wilson, Robert L. and Davis, James H.

The Church in the Racially Changing Community. Abingdon 143 \$1.25

LITERATURE

Biography: Collective

405

Adams, Russell L.

Great Negroes, Past and Present. Afro-Am \$2.95

Brown, Vashti and Jack

Proudly We Hail. Houghton 2-07076 \$1.80

Dobler, Lavinia & Toppin, Edgar A.

Pioneers and Patriots; The Lives of Six Negroes of the Revolutionary Era. Doubleday **Z-6** \$1.45

Franklin, John Hope

(ed.) Three Negro Classics; Up from Slavery, Booker T. Washington; The Souls of Black Folk, Wm. E. B. DuBois; The Autobiography of an Ex-Colored Man, James Weldon Johnson. Avon W102 \$1.25

409

Gelman, Steve

Pro Football Heroes. Four Winds Scholastic TK1106 60¢

Young Baseball Champions. Four Winds Scholastic T1075 50¢

411

Young Olympic Champions. Four Winds Scholastic T999 45¢

412

sterling, Philip and Logan, Rayford

Four Took Freedom; The Lives of Harriet Tubman, Frederick Douglass, Robert Smalls and Blanche K. Bruce. Doubleday Z10 \$1.45

Sterling, Dorothy and Quarles, Benjamin

Lift Every Voice: The Lives of Booker T. Washington, W. E. B. DuBois, Mary Church Terrell, and James Weldon Johnson. Doubleday Z5 \$1.45

Biography; Individual

(Arranged by Subject)

414

Aldridge, Ira

Marshall, Herbert and Stock, Mildred. The Negro Tragedian. Southern Illinois \$2.85

Anderson, Marian

My Lord, What a Morning. Avon ZS1290 60¢

Ashe. Arthur

Arthur Ashe; Tennis Champion S&S Wash. Sq. 50¢

Brown, Claude

Manchild in the Promised Land. NAL Q2938 95¢ 418

Carver, George Washington

Epstein, Samuel and Beryl. George Washington Carver; Negro Scientist. Dell 2848 50¢

Graham, Shirley and Lipscomb, George D. Dr. George Washington Carver; Scientist.

Holt, Rackham. George Washington Carver; An American Biography, Abingdon Y3

421 Rudwick, Elliott M. W.E.B. Du Bois; Propa-Chamberlain, Wilt gandist of the Negro Protest. Atheneum Sullivan, George. Wilt Chamberlain. Grosset NL6 \$3.25 T169 50¢ 422 Gregory, Dick Christophe, Henry Nigger; An Autobiography. S&S Pocket 75091 75¢ Vandercook, John W. Black Majesty; The Life of Christophe, King of Haiti. Four Winds Scholastic T463 35¢ Horne, Lena Clay, Cassius Lena. NAL T3015 75¢ Olsen, Jack. Black Is Best; The Riddle of Cassius Clay. Dell 0630 60¢ Hughes, Langston I Wonder as I Wander: An Autobiographical Journey. Hill AC68 \$2.45 Davis, Benjamin J. Communist Councilman from Harlem; Autobiographical Notes Written in a Federal Jackson, Mahalia Penitentiary. International NW-103 \$2.85 Movin' on Up. Avon V2269 75¢ 425 Davis, Sammy Jr. Johnson, James Weldon David, S. and Bayar, Jane and Burt. Yes Along this Way: The Autobiography of I Can; The Story of Sammy Davis, Jr. James Weldon Johnson. Viking C223 \$2.25 S&S Pocket 95034 95¢ The Autobiography of an Ex-Coloured Man. De Jesus, Carolina Maria Hill AC32 \$1.95 Child of the Dark; The Diary of Carolina Maria De Jesus. NAL T3565 75¢ King, Martin Luther, Jr. Bennett, Lerone, Jr. What Manner of Man; Douglass, Frederick A Biography of Martin Luther King, Jr.; Life and Times of Frederick Douglass; Writabr. S&S Pocket Books 77041 95¢ en by Himself. Collier 00235 \$2.45 445 Peck, Ira. The Life and Words of Martin Narrative of the Life of Frederick Douglass; Luther King, Jr. Four Winds Scholastic An American Slave; Written by Himself. TX1321 60¢ Doubleday C419 95¢ Lincoln, Abraham Brogan, D. W. Abraham Lincoln. Schocken Narrative of the Life of Frederick Douglass; An American Slave; Written by Himself. SB48 \$1.75 Harvard \$1.45 430 McGill, Ralph The South and the Southerner. Little, Brown Narrative of The Life of Frederick Douglass; 43 \$1.95 An American Slave. NAL D3434 50¢ Malcolm X Davidson, Margaret. Frederick Douglass Fights for Freedom. Four Winds Scholastic The Autobiography of Malcolm X. Grove TW1203 50¢ B146 \$1.25 449 Breitman, George. The Last Year of Mal-Patterson, Lillie. Frederick Douglass; Freecolm X; The Evolution of a Revolutionary. dom Fighter. Dell 2722 50¢ Schocken SB198 \$1.95 450 Quarles, Benjamin. Frederick Douglass. Mays, Willie Atheneum NL4 \$3.25 Hano, Arnold. Willie Mays. Grosset T139 Quarles, Benjamin, ed. Great Lives Observed: Frederick Douglass. Prentice-Hall S707 **Mountain Wolf Woman** \$1.95 Lurie, N. O., ed. Mountain Wolf Woman, Sister of Crashing Thunder; The Autobiography of a Winnebago Indian. Du Bois, W. E. B. Michigan 109 \$1.75 The Autobiography of W. E. B. DuBois; A

452

Mulzac, Hugh

\$1.85

1349 \$2.45

Steer By. International NW-25

Odinga, Oginga Not Yet Uhuru; An Autobiography. Hill

Soliloquy on Viewing My Life from

the Last Decade of Its First Century.

Dusk of Dawn: An Essay Toward an Auto-

biography of a Race Concept. Schocken

International NW101 \$3.25

SB170 \$2.45

436

471

454 Patterson, Floyd Patterson, Floyd with Gross, Milton, Victory over Myself. Four Winds Scholastic T421 455 Phillips, Wendell Green, James J. Wendell Phillips. International 50¢ 456 Robinson, Jackie Shapiro, Milton J. Jackie Robinson of the Brooklyn Dodgers. S&S Wash. Sq. 29009 Sachs, Wulf Black Anger. Grove B206 \$1.25 Son of Old Man Hat Dyk, Walter, ed. Son of Old Man Hat; A Navaho Autobiography. Nebraska DD355 \$1.95 Stevens, Thadeus Brodie, F. Thadeus Stevens; Scourge of the South. Norton N331 \$2.95 Thomas, Norman Fleischman, H. Norman Thomas; A Biography. Norton N414 \$1.95 Thomas, Piri Down these Mean Streets. NAL Q3471 95¢ Thorpe, Jim Schoor, Gene with Gilfond, Henry. The Jim Thorpe Story; America's Greatest Athlete. S&S Washington Sq. 29015 50¢ Toussaint Korngold, R. Citizen Toussaint. Hill H26 \$2.25 464 Tubman, Harriet Conrad, Earl. Harriet Tubman; Negro Soldier and Abolitionist. International 50¢ McGovern, Ann. Runaway Slave; The Story of Harriet Tubman. Four Winds Scholastic TW638 45¢ Sterling, Dorothy. Freedom Train; The Story

of Harriet Tubman. Four Winds Scholastic

Spencer, Samuel R., Jr. Booker T. Washington and the Negro's Place in American

Up from Slavery; An Autobiography. Bantam

Thornbrough, Emma Lou, ed. Great Lives

Observed: Booker T. Washington. Prentice

Life. Little, Brown 806218 \$2.25

TX1227 60¢

Washington, Booker T.

HP4151 60¢

Hall S712 \$1.95

Up from Slavery. Dell 9224

469

Watson, Tom 474 476 480

Woodward, C. Vann. Tom Watson; Agrarian Rebel. Oxford GB102 \$2.50 Wheatley, Phillis Graham, Shirley. The Story of Phillis Wheatley. S&S Wash. Sq. 29056 50¢ Williamson, Henry Hustler! Avon S235 60¢ African Literature Clarke, Mollie Congo Boy; An African Folk Tale. Four Winds Scholastic TW923 50¢ Litto, Fredric M. (ed.) Plays from Black Africa. Hill MD42 \$1.95 Mirsky, Reba Paeff Thirty-One Brothers and Sisters. Dell 8768 75¢ Paton, Alan Cry, the Beloved Country. Scribners SL7 \$1.65 Tales from a Troubled Land. Scribners SL131 \$1.25 Too Late The Phalarope. Scribners SL79 Shore, Herbert L. and Shore-Bos, Megchelina (eds.) Come Back, Africa!; 14 Stories from South Africa. International NW-S-3 \$1.25 Tutuola, Amos The Palm-Wine Drinkard, and His Dead Palm-Wine Tapster in the Dead's Town.

Grove E328 \$1.45 **Poetry and Drama:**

The American Negro

Abramson, Doris E.

Negro Playwrights in the American Theatre, 1925-1959. Columbia 93 \$2.95

Baldwin, James Blues for Mister Charlie. Dell 0637 60¢

Bontemps, Arna (ed.) American Negro Poetry. Hill AC71 \$1.55

Brown, Sterling Negro Poetry and Drama and the Negro in American Fiction. Atheneum NL12 \$3.45.

Genet, Jean The Blacks; A Clown Show. Grove E208 \$1.95

503 Hansberry, Lorraine The Wife of His Youth and Other Stories, by One of Our Earliest Negro Writers. A Raisin in the Sun. NAL P2642 60¢ Michigan \$2.25 A Raisin in the Sun: The Sign in Sidney Clarke, John H. Brustein's Window. NAL T2926 75¢ (ed.) American Negro Short Stories. Hill AC80 \$1.95 Hughes, Langston Five Plays by Langston Hughes. Indiana Cook, Mercer and Henderson, Stephen E. MB121 \$2.65 The Militant Black Writer in Africa and the United States. Wisconsin W-93 \$1.95 John, Errol Moon on a Rainbow Shawl; A Play in Three Ellison, Ralph Acts. Grove E405 \$1 Invisible Man. NAL Y3814 \$1.25 Jones, LeRoi Shadow and Act. NAL Q3022 95¢ The Baptism and The Toilet. Grove E425 \$1 Emanuel, James A. and Gross, Theodore A. The Dead Lecturer; Poems. Grove E386 Dark Symphony; Negro Literature in Amer-\$1.45 ica. Free \$4.95 509 Kaufman, Bob Fairbairn, Ann Solitudes Crowded with Loneliness. New Five Smooth Stones. Bantam Q3576 \$1.25 Directions NDP199 \$1.60 Major, Clarence Gayle, Addison, Jr. (ed.) The New Black Poetry. International (ed.) Black Expression; Essays by and about NW-102 \$1.95 Black Americans in the Creative Arts. Weybright & Talley \$4.75 Robinson, William H., Jr. Horwitz, Julius (ed.) Early Black American Poets. Brown The W.A.S.P. Bantam N3859 95¢ 496 Hughes, Langston Pool, Rosey E. (ed.) The Best Short Stories by Negro (ed.) Beyond the Blues; New Poems by Writers; An Anthology from 1899 to the American Negroes. Dufour \$1.95 Present. Little, Brown 94 \$2.95 Stembridge, Jane I Play Flute and Other Poems. Seabury The Best of Simple. Hill AC39 \$1.75 \$2.50 The Big Sea. Hill AC65 \$1.95 Tuotti, Joseph D. Big Time Buck White. Grove B212 \$1.25 Simple's Uncle Sam. Hill AC87 \$1.50 Walker, Margaret For My People. Yale Y-209 \$1.65 Something in Common. Hill AC57 \$1.75 Literature: The American Negro 517 Jones, LeRoi (See also, Literature, Juvenile and The System of Dante's Hell; A Novel. Grove Young Adult) B118 95¢ Baldwin, James Tales. Grove E469 \$1.95 Go Tell It on the Mountain. Dell 3007 60¢ 519 Margolies, Edward Bone, Robert A. Native Sons; A Critical Study of Twentieth The Negro Novel in America. Yale Y-149 Century Negro American Authors. \$1.95 Lippincott LP19 \$1.95 520 Chapman, Abraham Smith, Lillian (ed.) Black Voices; An Anthology of Afro-Strange Fruit. NAL O3508 95¢ American Literature. NAL MW866 \$1.50 521 Chesnutt, C. W. Snyder, Gary

Earth House Hold. New Directions NDP267

The Marrow of Tradition. Michigan AA147

536 Stowe, Harriet B. Uncle Tom's Cabin. NAL CT393 75¢ Styron, William The Confessions of Nat Turner. NAL Y3595 \$1.25 524 Williams, John A. The Man Who Cried I Am. NAL Q3616 95¢ Wright, Richard Uncle Tom's Children. NAL T3681 75¢ 541 Literature: The American Negro; Juvenile and Young Adult 542 Ball, Dorothy Whitney Hurricane; The Story of a Friendship. Grosset T-136 50¢ Bartholomew, Carol My Heart Has Seventeen Rooms. Four Winds Scholastic T685 45¢ Haas, Ben Baylor, Ruth M. Birthday for Barbara; study aids. Reader's **Digest \$2.85** 546 Blanton, Catherine Hold Fast to Your Dreams. S&S Wash. Sq. 29251 60¢

530 Bonham, Frank Durango Street. Four Winds Scholastic

T1005 50¢ 531

Bradbury, Bianca "Lots of Love, Lucinda". Four Winds Scholastic TK1331 50¢

Brodsky, Mimi The House at 12 Rose Street. S&S Wash. Sq. 29049 50¢ 533

Carlson, Natalie Savage The Empty Schoolhouse. Dell 2437 75¢

534 Carson, John F. The 23rd Street Crusaders. Four Winds Scholastic T383 50¢

Clymer, Eleanor My Brother Stevie. Four Winds Scholastic TX1232 45¢

Davis, Russell F. Anything for a Friend. Bantam HP3866 60¢ Demby, William Beetlecreek. Avon VS16 75¢ Douglas, Gilbert Hard To Tackle. Dell 3440 50¢

Durham, Philip and Jones, Everett L. The Adventures of the Negro Cowboys. Bantam SP4450 75¢

Faulkner, Georgene and Becker, John Melindy's Medal. S&S Wash. Sq. 29000 50¢

Fritz, Jean Brady; A Story of the Underground Railroad. Four Winds Scholastic T795 60¢ Gates, Doris

Little Vic. S&S Wash. Sq. 29026 50¢ Graham, Lorenz

South Town, NAL KD504 50¢

The Troubled Summer. Grosset T-180 60¢ Hentoff, Nat Jazz Country. Dell 4197 50¢

Jackson, Jesse Anchor Man. Dell 0146 65¢

547 Call Me Charley. Dell 0983 65¢ 548 Charley Starts from Scratch. Dell 1181 75¢

549 Room for Randy. Friendship \$1

Keats, Ezra Jack The Snowy Day. Four Winds Scholastic TJ951 60¢ 551 Marshall, Catherine

Julie's Heritage. Four Winds Scholastic T356 50¢ 552 Mather, Melissa

Meadowcroft, Enid LaMonte By Secret Railway. Four Winds Scholastic TX422 60¢

550

Peterson, John
The Cowboy. Four Winds Scholastic TW933
35¢

555

Rodman, Bella
Lions in the Way. Avon ZS114 60¢

Shotwell, Louisa R.
Roosevelt Grady. Grosset T67 60¢

Sterling, Dorothy
Captain of the Planter; The Story of Robert
Smalls. S&S Wash. Sq. 29043 50¢

Mary Jane. Four Winds Scholastic T541 60¢

Sterne, Emma Gelders
The Long Black Schooner; The Voyage of the Amistad. Four Winds Scholastic TX316 50¢

Tunis, John R.
Go, Team, Go! Four Winds Scholastic
T572 45¢

Udry, Janica May
What Mary Jo Shared. Four Winds Scholastic
TJ1025 45¢

Whiting, Helen Adele
Negro Folk Tales; For Pupils in the Primary
Grades; Book I. Associated \$1.95

Whitney, Phyllis A.
Willow Hill. Four Winds Scholastic T588 50¢

Literature: Spanish-Speaking Peoples

Baylor, Ruth, M.
Moving Day for Manuel; study aids. Reader's
Digest \$2.85

Colman, Hila
The Girl from Puero Rico. Dell 2896 50¢

Edell, Celeste

A Present from Rosita. S&S Wash. Sq.
29001 50¢

Goldberg, Martha
Big Horse, Little Horse. Four Winds
Scholastic TW518 45¢

Kirn, Ann
Two Pesos for Catalina. Four Winds
Scholastic TW982 50¢

Lacy, Ed Sleep in Thunder. Grosset T48 50¢

570
Martin, Patricia Miles
Trina. Four Winds Scholastic TX1319 50¢

Sender, Ramon J.
Seven Red Sundays. Collier 02487 95¢

Young, Bob and Jan
The Undecided Heart. Four Winds Scholastic
T943 45¢

573
Rulfo, Juan
Pedro Paramo. Grove B207 \$1.25

Literature: The American Indian

574

Baker, Betty
The Medicine Man's Last Stand. Four Winds
Scholastic TX781 45¢

Barnoow, Victor
Dream of the Blue Heron. Dell 2152 75¢

Bulla, Clyde Robert
Eagle Feather. Four Winds Scholastic TW399
45¢

577
Squanto; Friend of the Pilgrims. Four Winds
Scholastic TX1335 50¢

578
Day, A. Grove

(ed.) The Sky Clears; Poetry of the American Indians. Nebraska BB142 \$1.75

579

de Angulo, Jaime Indian Tales. Hill AC49 \$1.65

Fall, Thomas
Wild Boy. Four Winds Scholastic TX1358
50¢

McNichols, Charles.L.
Crazy Weather. Nebraska BB354 \$1.65

582
Mowat, Farley
Two against the North. Four Winds Scholastic T145 50¢
583

Porter, C. Fayne
The Battle of the 1,000 Slain and Other
Stories Selected from Our Indian Heritage.
Scholastic T958 60¢

584

Sandoz, Mari

The Story Catcher. Grosset T90 50¢

585

Wilson, Holly

Snowbound in Hidden Valley. Four Winds Scholastic TX238 50¢

Literature: Other Minorities in America

586

Baylor, Ruth M.

Kam Lee Comes to School; study aids. Readers' Digest \$2.85

587

Benary-Isbert, Margot

The Long Way Home. Four Winds Scholastic T467 50¢

588

Brooks, Charlotte

(ed.) The Outnumbered; Stories, Essays and Poems about Minority Groups by America's Leading Writers. Dell 6772 50¢

589

Cavanna, Betty

Jenny Kimura. Four Winds Scholastic T869 50¢

590

Doss, Helen

The Family Nobody Wanted. Four Winds Scholastic T724 60¢

591

Eichelberger, Rosa K.

Call Me Bronko. Four Winds Scholastic TX587 45¢

592

Handlin, Oscar

(ed.) Children of the Uprooted. Grosset 0231 \$3.45

593

Hinton, S. E.

The Outsiders. Dell 6769 60¢

594

Ish-Kishor, Judith

Joel is the Youngest. S&S Wash. Sq. 29004 50¢

595

Manners, William

Father and the Angels. Four Winds Scholastic T797 45¢

596

Naylor, Phyllis Reynolds

Dark Side of the Moon; Stories. Fortress \$1.50

597

Oakes, Vanya

Willy Wong: American. S&S Wash. Sq. 29012 50¢

598

Smith, Robert, et al

(eds.) Small World; A Collection of Prose Poetry. Four Winds Scholastic TX294 60¢

A SELECTED LIST OF BIBLIOGRAPHIES

There are literally thousands of lists of books prepared for general or limited distribution by associations of teachers or librarians, by federal and state agencies, by organizations concerned with intergroup relations, by general publishers and university presses, by public libraries, university libraries, and school systems, by centers for urban education, and others. Many lists appear in special articles or issues of a variety of periodicals. There are, also, bibliographies in some of the books listed in the main body of this catalog.

A selection of only a few of these bibliographies follows. Information will be welcome about new and important additions for possible future revisions of this list. (Note: the display does not include this section of Bibliographies).

- Achievements of Black Americans; Hayes School Publishing Co., Inc. Wilkinsburg, Pennsylvania 1969 \$1
- Africa; An Annotated List of Printed Materials Suitable for Children. Selected and Annotated by Joint Committee of ALA Children's Services Division and African-American Institute. Information Center on Children's Cultures, U.S. Committee for UNICEF, 331 E. 38 St., New York 10016. 1968 \$1
- African Encounter; A Selected Bibliography of Books, Films and Other Materials for Promoting an Understanding of Africa among Young Adults. American Library Association, 50 East Huron St., Chicago 60611. 1963 \$1.50
- Africana Catalog. Africana Center, 101 Fifth Avenue, New York 10003
- Allison, Mary L. (comp.) New Educational Materials; Pre-Kindergarten through grade Twelve. "Integrated Teaching Materials: Where Are They?" pp. 60-63. Citation Press, 50 West 44 St., New York 10036 1967. TX1131 pa. \$2.75
- Archibald, Helen A. (ed.) Negro History and Culture: Selected Material for Use with Children. Community Renewal Society, 116 South Michigan Avenue, Chicago 60603 75¢
- Armstrong, Helen T. and Robinson, Ruth Ann. Books on Africa for Children. Top of the News, June 1965. Reprint available from ALA, 50 East Huron St., Chicago 60611
- As the Child Reads; The Treatment of Minorities in Textbooks and Other Teaching Materials. Report of the National Conference on Civil and Human Rights in Education. National Education Association, Washington, D. C. 20036. 50¢ Quantity discounts
- Asia, A Guid: to Books for Children; Selected and Annotated. The Asia Society, 112 East 64 St., New York 10021. 1966
- Asia, A Guide to Paperbacks. Rev. ed. The Asia Society, 112 East 64 St., New York 10021 1968 \$1

- Baxter, Katherine. The Black Experience and the School Curriculum; Teaching Materials for Grades K-12; An Annotated Bibliography. Wellsprings Ecumenical Center, 6380 Germantown Ave., Philadelphia 19144. 1968 pa. \$2.00, 10% discount for 25-99 copies; 20% for 100-249; 25% for 250 or more
- Bennette, Guy. San Francisco; Down These Meaningful Streets. Wilson Library Bulletin, May 1969 pp. 872-875
- Beyer, Barry K. Media Guide to Africa. Educators Guide to Media and Methods, March 1969. pp. 36-39
- Bibliographic Survey; The Negro in Print. Negro Bibliographic and Research Center, Inc., 117 R St., N.E., Washington, D.C. 20002. Bimonhtly \$11 per year, or \$2 ea. Focus on: Another Minority Group—The American Indian, July 1967; Focus on: Civil Rights, July 1968; Focus on: Books for Young Readers, Sept. 1968; Focus on: Poverty and Unemployment, Nov. 1968; Focus on: Housing, Nov. 1968
- Bibliography of Books for Children. Two new sections, Negro Fiction and Negro Heritage. Association for Childhood Education International, 3615 Wisconsin Ave., N.W., Washington, D. C. 20016. 1968 \$1.50
- A Bibliography of Multi-Ethnic Textbooks and Supplementary Materials. Committee on Civil and Human Rights, National Education Association, 1201 16 St. N.W., Washington, D. C. 20036 1967
- Black and White America; A Teaching Aid for Racial Understanding. Time Education Program, Time-Life Building, Rockefeller Center, New York 10020 \$3
- The Black Muslims in the United States; A Selected Bibliography. Tuskegee Institute 1964
- Books, Films and Tapes; These Racially Integrated Materials Are Available. *Nation's Schools*, June 1967 pp. 40-52

- Books for Friendship; A List of Books Recommended for Children. American Friends Service Committee, 160 North 15 St., Philadelphia 19102 1968 \$1.25, 10 or more, \$1 ea.
- Books for the Job Corps. School Library Journal, March 1965 pp. 108-115
- Braverman, Miriam. Favorite Books of Disadvantaged Youth. NEA Journal, December 1966. pp. 48-49
- Braverman, Miriam. In Touch; Connecting the Library's Resources to the Ghetto. Wilson Library Bulletin, May 1969 pp854-857
- Calhoun, Lillian S. Desegregation Works: A Primer for Parents and Teachers. Integrated Education 1968 25¢
- Carlsen, G. Robert. Books and the Teen-Age Reader; A Guide for Teachers, Librarians and Parents. Bantam Books 1967 H3468 60¢
- Chapman, Abraham. The Negro in American Literature and a Bibliography of Literature by and about Negro Americans. Wisconsin Council of Teachers of English. 1966 o.p.
- Christiansen, Dorothy. Desegregation, Integration; References in the Collection of the Library of the Center for Urban Education. The Center Forum, December 23, 1968 pp. 19-20
- Chappelle, L. Lucille. Fourth Supplement to the Selected Bibliography on the Negro, June 1951, Fourth Ed. National Urban League, 55 E. 52 St.. New York 10022. 1968 \$1
- Clark, Leon E. A Huge Drop of Milk. Educators Guide to Media and Methods, March 1969. pp. 28-32, 68
- The Combined Paperback Exhibit in Schools (High School) 1968-69; 1969-70. (College) 1968-69; 1969-70. The Combined Book Exhibit, Inc., Scarborough Park, Albany Post Road, Briarcliff Manor, N.Y. 10510
- Condon, Rita. Fifty Books for School Libraries on the Blacks. Wilson Library Bulletin, March 1969 pp. 657-664
- Conyers, James E. and Farmer, William J. Black Youth in a Southern Metropolis; Socio-economic Characteristics, Attitudes, and Values of Negro High School Students in Atlanta. Southern Regional Council, 5 Forsyth St. N.W., Atlanta 30303. 1968 50¢
- Cooper, Dolores. The Black Man's Contribution to Social Change. Includes an Afro-American Bibliography. The Instructor, March 1969 pp. 95-105
- Cordasco, F. M. and Covello, L. Studies of Puerto Rican Children in American Schools; A Preliminary Bibliography. (In Cordasco and Buchioni, eds. Puerto Rican Children in Mainland Schools; A Source Book for Teachers. Scarecrow Press 1968)

- Crosby, Muriel. (ed.) Reading Ladders for Human Relations. NCTE Committee. 4th Ed. American Council on Education, 1785 Massachusetts Ave., N.W., Washington, D.C. 20036 1963 \$4.00, pa. \$2.50
- Current Ideas in Urban Education; A Selected Bibiography. National Committee for Support of the Public Schools, 1424 Sixteenth Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20036
- A Discussion Guide for the Autobiography of Malcolm X. Grove Press, 80 University Place, New York 10003
- Dodds, Barbara. Negro Literature; For High School Students. National Council of Teachers of English, 508 South Sixth Street, Champaign, Ill. 61820 1968 \$2
- Dorn, Georgette, M. (comp.) Latin America; An Annotated Bibliography of Paperback Books (Hispanic Foundation Bibliographical Series No. 11). U.S. Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C. 1967
- Fader, Daniel N. and McNeil, Elton B. Hooked On Books: Program and Proof. Berkley Publishing Corp. 200 Madison Ave., New York 10016 1967 S1508 75¢
- Feldman, Eugene P. R. (ed.) Negro History Educational Materials Bulletin. Museum of Negro History and Art, 3806 South Michigan Ave., Chicago 60653. 1966 \$1
- Foresight, published bi-monthly. Black Teachers Workshop, P.O. Box 494, Detroit, Michigan 48204. 50¢ \$2.50 per year
- Foster, Frederick L. and Smith, G. Roysce (eds.) The Human Crisis in America. 1968 Yale Co-op and the New Haven Public Library; also Selected Titles from the Booklist. Prince George's County Memorial Library, Hyattsville, Md. 20782
- Foster, Joanna. Books on the American Negro. Scholastic Teacher. February 17, 1967 p.29
- Frantz, John, C. (ed.) Library Outreach. Wilson Library Bulletin, May 1969 pp.848-903
- Freedomways: A Quarterly Review of the Negro Freedom Movement. A "Recent Book" list appears in each issue. \$3.50 per year
- Ginsburg, Sonia. Notes of a Scab Librarian. Library Journal. March 15, 1969 pp. 1300-1302
- Grambs, Jean Dresden. Intergroup Education; Methods and Materials. Prentice-Hall, Inc. Englewood Cliffs, N.J. 07632 1968 pa. \$2.95
- Guidelines for VISTAs for Use with VISTA Book Kits. National Committee, National Book Council, One Park Avenue, New York 10016 50¢

- Herskowitz, Herbert and Marlin, Bernard. A Guide to Reading in American History; The Unit Approach. NAL. 1966 P2845 60¢
- Hildebrand, Lorraine and Aiken, Richard S. A Bibliography of Afro-American Print and Non-Print Resources in Libraries of Pierce County, Wash. Tacoma Community College Book Store, 5900 South 12 St., Tacoma 98465. 1969 \$5.50
- Hirabayashi, Joanne and Dillon, Barbara. "And the Dark-Faced Child, Listening"—Books about Negroes for Children. School Librarians Association of Marin County, c/o Mrs. James Mennick, 693 Woodbine Drive, San Rafael, California 94903. 1969 75¢
- Hopkins, Lee Bennett. For and about Afro-Americans; Selected Paperbacks for Children. The Instructor, November 1968. pp. 126-28
- Index to Periodical Articles by and about Negroes (Annual). G. K. Hall and Co., 70 Lincoln St., Boston 02111 \$12
- Integrated Education; A Report on Race and Schools, Jan-Feb 1969, Issue 37. Includes a bibliography on "School Integration and Related Topics". Integrated Education Associates, 343 S. Dearborn St., Chicago 60604 \$1.25
- Integrated Education; A Report on Race and schools, March-April 1969, Issue 38, Includes a bibliography on "School Integration and Related Topics". \$1
- Integrated School Books; A Descriptive Bibliography of 399 Pre-school and Elementary School Texts and Story Books.

 NAACP Education Department, 1790
 Broadway, New York 10019 1967 \$1
- Interracial Books for Children. Quarterly. Interracial Books for Children, Inc., 9 East 40 St., New York 10016. 50¢ ea., \$2.00 a year

IRCD Bulletin

- Relevant Curriculum for Minority Groups and Black Studies. IRCD Bulletin, May 1969 (in preparation) ERIC Information Center on the Disadvantaged, Teachers College, Columbia University, New York 10027
- The School Dropout Today
 IRCD Bulletin, September 1968
- Some Trends in Education for the Disadvantaged. IRCD Bulletin, March 1968
- Disadvantaged Populations; Preface to a Bibliography. IRCD Bulletin, September 1967
- Recent Books on the Education of the Disadvantaged. IRCD Bulletin, March 1967
- Selected Bibliography; The Socially Disadvantaged and Higher Education. IRCD Bulletin, March 1966

- Jackson, Miles M. Jr. A Bibliography of Negro History & Culture for Young Readers. University of Pittsburgh Press. 1968 \$2.50
- Johnson, Edwina. Black History: The Early Childhood Vacuum. School Library Journal, May 1969 pp. 43-44
- Katz, William Loren. Teachers' Guide to American Negro History. Quadrangle Books 1968 pa. \$2.25
- Keating, Charlotte M. Building Bridges of Understanding. Palo Verde Publishing Co., Inc., P. O. Box 5783, Tucson, Arizona 85705 1967 \$2.95
- Koblitz, Minnie W. (ed.) The Negro in Schoolroom Literature: Resource Materials for the Teacher of Kindergarten through the Sixth Grade. Center for Urban Education, 33 West 42 Street, New York. 10036 1967
- Lannon, Maria, M. The Black Man in America; An Overview of Negro History with Bibliography and Basic Booklist for K-12. Joseph F. Wagner, Inc., 55 Park Place, New York 10007 1969 \$1
- Latin America: An Annotated List of Materials for Children. Selected by Committee of Librarians, Teachers and Latin American Specialists in cooperation with the Center for Inter-American Relations. Information Center on Children's Cultures. U. S. Committee for UNICEF, 331 E. 38 St., New York 10016. 1969 \$1
- Lewis, Gertrude M. and Murow, Esther. Educating Disadvantaged Children in the Elementary School; An Annotated Bibliography. No. OI-35085, Disadvantaged Children Series, No. 5. U. S. Government Printing Office, Washington, D. C. 20402
- McAree, J. Select Bibliography of Paperback Books on Africa for Secondary School Use. Social Studies, December 1966 pp. 304-307
- McPherson, Dorothy. Black Power in Print. California Librarian, April 1969 pp. 93-103
- McWorter, Gerald A. The Political Sociology of the Negro; A Selective Review of the Literature. Anti-Defamation League of B'nai B'rith, 315 Lexington Avenue, New York 10016 50¢
- Millender, Dharathula H. Real Negroes/
 Honest Settings; Children's and Young
 People's Books about Negro Life and
 History. 1967 American Federation of
 Teachers, 1012 14th St., N.W., Washington, D.C. 20005 \$1

- Millender, D.H. Yesterday in Gary; History of the Negro in Gary, Vol. 1, Rev. ed. Nimm Publishing Co., Box 1345, Gary, Indiana 46407, 1969 \$2.50
- Miller, Elizabeth, W. The Negro in America; A Bibliography. Harvard University Press 1966 \$6.95 pa. \$2.95
- Mims, A. Grace. Nervous Nellies on Race Relations? School Library Journal, March 1967 pp. 101-109
- Morris, Effie Lee. Blowing in the Wind; Books on Black History and Life in America. School Library Journal, March 1969 pp. 122-124
- Nancy Block Award Book List 1955-1963 with Supplements to 1967. Nancy Block Memorial Library, Downtown Community School, 235 East 11 St., New York 10003
- Negro Heritage. Monthly. "Recent Books about Negroes" in each issue. Sylvestre C. Watkins, Sr., Publisher, 11372 Links Drive, Reston. Virginia 22070. \$3.75 a year
- Negro Heritage Resource Guide; A Bibliography of the Negro in Contemporary America. The Council Press, 475 Riverside Drive, New York 10027 1967 65¢
- Negro History and Literature; A Selected Annotated Bibliography. American Jewish Committee, Anti-Defamation League of B'nai Brith, National Federation of Settlements and Neighborhood Centers, 232 Madison Ave., New York 10016. 1968 35¢, Quantity prices
- Negro History in Paperbound Books; An Annotated Bibliography R. R. Bowker Co. 1969 25¢ ea.; 25 for \$2.50; 50, \$4; 100, \$6; 500, \$20
- New Books on Africa Not Yet Reviewed. Information Center on Children's Cultures, U.S. Committee for UNICEF, 331 E. 38 St., New York 10016 (mimeo.)
- Nimm, The Negro in Mass Media. Dharathula H. Millender, ed. Published 6 times a year, \$2.00, single copies, 50¢ Nimm Box 1345, Gary, Indiana 46407
- Paperbacks on Intergroup Relations (Annual).
 National Conference of Christians and
 Jews, 43 West 57 St., New York 10019.
 single copy free, 100 for \$3
- Paperbound Book Guide for Colleges. R. R. Bowker Co. 1969 50¢
- Paperbound Book Guide for High Schools. R. R. Bowker Co. 1969 50¢
- Passow, A. Harry (ed.) Developing Programs for the Educationally Disadvantaged. Selected Bibliography, pp. 343-352. Teachers College Press, Columbia University. 1968 \$7.00, pa. \$3.95

- Passow, A. Harry (ed.) Education in Depressed Areas. Bibliography, pp. 353-359. Teachers College Press, Columbia University. 1963 pa. \$2.50
- Penn, J. E., Wells, E. B., Berch, M. L. (comp.)
 The Negro American in Paperback; A Selected List of Paperbound Books Compiled and Annotated for Secondary School Students. National Education Association 1968 50¢
- Phinazee, Annette Hoage (ed.) The Georgia Child's Access to Materials Pertaining to American Negroes. Atlanta University School of Library Service, Atlanta 30314. 1968
- Phinazee, Annette Hoage (ed.) Materials by and about American Negroes. Papers presented at an Institute Oct. 21-23, 1965. Atlanta University School of Library Service. See also Jackson, Miles M. Jr. A Bibliography of Negro History and Culture for Young Readers
- Ploski, Harry A. and Brown. Roscoe C. Jr. (comps. and eds.) The Negro Almanac (with extensive bibliographies). Bellwether Co., 167 East 67 St., New York 10021 1967 \$22
- The Police and Race Relations; A Selected Bibliography. The American Jewish Committee, Institute of Human Relations, 165 East 56 Street, New York 10022. 1966 25¢
- Porter, Dorothy B. A Working Bibliography on the Negro in the United States. University Microfilms, Ann Arbor, Mich. 48106 1968
- Poverty and Health in the United States; A Bibliography with Abstracts. Health Services Office, Office of Economic Opportunity. Washington, D.C. 20506 1968
- Prejudice and the Child: A Selected Annotated Bibliography of Research Evaluations and General Readings. The American Jewish Committee, Institute of Human Relations, 165 East 65 Street, New York 10022 1965 25¢
- Publications for the Concerned Teacher, 1968-69: A Catalog of Current Materials. Includes lists of Curriculum Guides and Classroom Instructional Material, Civil Rights, School Integration, Integrated Textbooks, Urban Problems and More Effective Schools, etc. American Federation of Teachers, 1012 14 St., N.W., Washington, D.C. 20005
- Report of the Task Force on Human Rights. NEA, 1201 16th St., N.W., Washington, D.C. 20036 1968 \$1
- Robinson, Carrie. Media for the Black Curriculum. ALA Bulletin, February 1969 pp. 242-246
- Ralph, George. The American Theater, The Negro and The Freedom Movement; A Bibliography. Community Renewal Society, 116 South Michigan Avenue, Chicago 60603, \$1

- Randolph, Helen H. Urban Education Bibliography: An Annotated Listing. Center for Urban Education, 105 Madison Avenue, New York 10016 1968 \$1
- Rollins, Charlemae (ed.) We Build Together; A Reader's Guide to Negro Life and Literature for Elementary and High School Use. National Council of Teachers of English, 508 South Sixth Street, Champaign, Illinois 61820 1967 \$1.50
- Rosenblum, P. (comp.) Checklist of Paperbound Books on Africa. Foreign Area Materials Center, 33 West 42 St., New York 10036 1966 35¢
- Salk, Erwin A. A Layman's Guide to Negro History. McGraw-Hill. 1967 \$5.95
- Sklare, Greenblum, J. and Ringer, B. B. Not Quite at Home; How an American Jewish Community Lives with Itself and Its Neighbors, with 26p. A Leader's Guide for Group Discussion. Institute of Human Relations Press, American Jewish Committee, 165 E. 56 St., New York 10022. 1969 \$1
- Selected Materials Dealing with the History of the Negro in America; For Use in the Two-Year Course in the History of the United States. Secondary School Bulletin, State of New Jersey; Department of Education, 225 West State Street, Trenton 08625
- Smith, G. Roysce. The Human Crisis in America. *Publishers' Weekly*, July 1, 1968 pp. 43-45 (see also Foster and Smith)
- Sterling, Dorothy. The Soul of Learning. English Journal February 1968 reprint. NCTE, 508 S. Sixth St., Champaign, Ill. 61820 10 copies, \$2
- Stoffle, Carla J. Public Library Service to the Disadvantaged; A Comprehensive Annotated Bibliography, 1964-1968. Part I, Library Journal, January 15, 1969. pp. 141-152; Part II, February 1, 1969. pp. 507-515. R. R. Bowker Co. Reprints: Single copies, 60¢; 10 copies, \$5.50; 25, \$12.50; 50, \$22.50; 100, \$40
- Task Force on Urban Problems, Vol. I, No. 1, November 1968. U.S. Catholic Conference, Dept, of Social Development, 1312 Massachusetts Ave., N.W., Washington, D.C. 20005
- Tate, Binnie. Integrating Culture; A Credo for Believers. School Library Journal, May 1969 pp. 39-42
- Tietz, Ronald. The Black American, Past and Present; A Supplementary Study Unit: Heritage, History, Culture and Achievements. Hayes School Publishing Co., Inc. Wilkinsburg, Pa. 15221. 1968 \$1

- Treworgy, Mildred L. and Foreman, Paul B. Negroes in the United States; A Bibliography of Material for Schools—Approvable for Purchase in Pennsylvania under NDEA Provisions, with a Supplement of Recent Materials on other American Minority Peoples. Pennsylvania State University Libraries School Series No. 1, University Park, Pa. 16802 1967 \$2.50
- Tumin, Melvin M. Segregation and Desegregation: A Digest of Recent Research 1956-59 Anti-Defamation League of B'nai B'rith, 515 Madison Ave., New York 10022 1960 32p
- The Tyranny of Poverty; A Selected Bibliography. The American Jewish Committee, Institute of Human Relations, 165 East 56th Street, New York 10022 1966 25¢
- Vogel, Virgil J. The Indian in American History. Integrated Education Associates, 343 S. Dearborn St., Chicago 60604 1968 50¢
- Watt, Lois B. (comp.) Literature for Disadvantaged Children; A Bibliography No. FS 5.237:37019 U.S. Office of Health, Education, and Welfare 1968 20¢
- Weber, J. Sherwood (ed.) Good Reading; A Guide for Serious Readers. Committee on College Reading. Rev. ed. NAL MQ895 1969 95¢
- Weber, Olga, S. Paperbound Books in Print. R. R. Bowker Co. Monthly with 3-times-a-year cumulative issues, \$23.50; cumulative issues available separately, \$18.50 a year or \$9.25 each.
- Weinberg, Meyer. Afro-American History; Separate or Interracial? Integrated Education Associates, 343 S. Dearborn St., Chicago 60604 1968 20p. 50¢
- Weinberg, Meyer. Desegregation Research; An Appraisal. Phi Delta Kappa (available from Integrated Education). 1968 pa. \$2.50
- Weinberg, Meyer. Integrated Education; A Reader. Glencoe Press 1968 pa. \$4.95
- Weinberg, Meyer. Learning Together; A Book on Integrated Education 1964 \$1.75
- Weinberg, Meyer. Race and Place; A Legal History of the Neighborhood School. U.S. Govt. Printing Office No. FS5.238:38005 1967 45¢
- Weinberg, Meyer (ed.) Research on School Desegregation; Review and Prospect. Integrated Education Associates 1965 75¢
- Weinberg, Meyer (ed.) School Integration; A Comprehensive Classified Bibliography of 3,100 References. Integrated Education Associates 1967 \$3.95, pa \$1.95
- Welsch, Erwin K. The Negro in the United States; A Research Guide. Indiana University Press 1968 \$1.85

- Willard, Charles B. (ed.) Your Reading: A Book List for Junior High Schools. Prepared by NCTE Committee. NAL 1966 T2915 75¢
- Witz, John E. Books in American History; A Basic List for High Schools. Indiana University Press 1964 \$1
- Woodward, C. Vann. The Hidden Sources of Negro History. Saturday Review, January 18, 1969. pp. 18-22.
- Wolfe, Ann G. About 100 Books; A Gateway to Better Intergroup Understanding. The American Jewish Committee, Institute of Human Relations. 1965 35¢
- Wright, James E. Help Change the Pecking Order; A Booklist for Negro History Week. Library Journal, January 15, 1969. pp. 153-155.

Booklists Prepared by Libraries and Schools

Except where a price is shown for a library (or school) booklist, it should be understood that such lists are prepared for use and distribution in the library's own community and usually are not available for general distribution. Only a sampling of some of these lists is included here; there are, no doubt, hundreds more prepared by libraries large and small. Most of those listed are included to indicate their wide range and variety.

- Black American Bibliography; Books about the Black Man in America. Berkeley Public Library 1969
- Negro History and Culture; A Selected List of Books for Boys and Girls. Los Angeles Public Library 1969
- The Black Man In America; A Selected List of Books. Young Adult Services, Los Angeles Public Library 1969
- Negro History Week; Suggested Reading List for Boys and Girls. Also, Suggested Reading List for Adults. Los Angeles Public Library
- Crisis: Black and White; Negro History, Culture and Protest. Community Discussion Program, Los Angeles Public Library
- Children's Stories about American Indians. Venice Branch, Los Angeles Public Library
- Say It Loud! I'm Black and I'm Proud; Children's Stories for the Older Set. Venice Branch, Los Angeles Public Library
- Children's Stories about Japan and Japanese-Americans. Venice Branch, Los Angeles Public Library
- La Raza; Stories for Younger Children. Venice Branch, Los Angeles Public Library
- Blowing in the Wind; Part 1, The Historical Scene, A Selected List. Part 2, The Contemporary Scene, A Selected List. Children's Services, San Francisco Public Library
- Morris, Effie Lee. Minority Groups; A Bibliography of Bibliographies and Pamphlets. Children's Services, San Francisco Public Library 1969
- The Negro in American Life and History; A Resource Book for Teachers. San Francisco Unified School District, 135 Van Ness Ave.. San Francisco 94102 1967 \$2.50

- Books by and about Negroes; A Special Paperback Collection. Public Library, District of Columbia 1969
- The Culturally Deprived Child; A Reading List for Teachers, Counselors and Other Professional Workers. Public Library, District of Columbia 1968
- Economic and Social Deprivation. Public Library, District of Columbia 1968
- The Negro in Books for Children. Children's Service, Public Library, District of Columbia 1968
- Proud Heritage; The Negro in America. Public Library. District of Columbia 1968
- The Negro; To Improve His Self-Image, Parts I-IV, Gary Public Library, 220 West 5th Avenue, Gary, Indiana
- A Selected List of Books by Black Writers. Chicago Public Library
- To Have a Dream; A Selection of Books by and about the Negro for Young Adults. Chicago Public Library 1967
- Black Culture; A Selected Book List for Children. Chicago Public Library 1969
- From Negro Protest to Black Revolt; A Selected Working Bibliography of Negro Writing 1940-1968 in the United States. Hall Branch, Chicago Public Library, 4801 South Michigan Ave., Chicago
- The Blacklist (A list of books for young adults by and about the American Negro). Enoch Pratt Free Library, Baltimore 21201. 1969 15¢
- The Black Man's Past in America; A Selected Reading List. Enoch Pratt Free Library, Batlimore 21201 1968 10¢
- Tell It Like It Is; A Creative Approach To Understanding the Inner City. Enoch Pratt Free Library. Baltimore, Maryland 21201 1968 5¢

- The Black Man in Films; African Heritage and American History. Enoch Pratt Free Library Baltimore 21201 1968 5¢
- The Negro Past and Present; An Annotated Bibliography. Compiled by Mount Clemens Public Library. Macomb County Library, Dunham Road, Mount Clemens, Michigan 48043. 1968 25¢
- Lipscombe, Mildred. The Education of the Afro-American; A Selected Bibliography. Newark Public Library, 5 Washington Street, Newark, New Jersey, 07101 1968
- Seventieth Annual Report 1967-68. Brooklyn Public Library
- Books, Films, Recordings by and about the American Negro; A Selected List for Young Adults. Countee Cullen Regional Branch, New York Public Library, 104 West 136 Street, New York 10030 1968
- The Negro in the United States; A List of Significant Books. New York Public Library 1965 50¢
- The Negro in the United States; A List of Significant Books, A Supplement to the Ninth Revised Edition. New York Public Library 1968 25¢
- Books by and about the American Negro for Elementary, Intermediate, Junior, and Senior High School Libraries. Board of Education Bureau of Libraries, City of New York, 110 Livingston Street, Brooklyn, New York 11201 1968
- Books by and about the Puerto Rican for Elementary, Intermediate, Junior, and Senior High School Libraries. Board of Education Bureau of Libraries, City of New York, 110 Livingston Street, Brooklyn, 11201, 1968
- Focus on One America; Using Books for Better Human Relations. School Library Bulletin, October 1965-February 1966. Bureau of Libraries, Board of Education, 110 Livingston St., Brooklyn 11201
- Teaching about Minorities in Classroom Situations. Office of Publications, Board of Education, City of New York, 110 Livingtston St., Brooklyn 11201 \$2
- WNYE FM Radio Manual 1968-69, \$2.50; WNYE Channel 25 Television Manual 1968-69, \$3. Publications Sales Office, Board of Education, City of New York, 110 Livingston St., Brooklyn 11201
- Black America; A Selected Bibliography of Books in Teachers College Library, Columbia University
- Proud Heritage of the Afro-American. Queens Borough Public Library, 89-11 Merrick Blvd. Jamaica, New York 11432 1968

- Merkelson, Elizabeth Library in Action; A Teenmobile Project. Queens Borough Public Library, 89-11 Merrick Blvd., Jamaica, New York 11432
- Operation Head Start; Revised 1967 Materials Listing for the Queens Borough Public Library: Picture Book Program for 3-5 Year Olds. Queens Borough Public Library, 89-11 Merrick Blvd., Jamaica, N.Y. 11432
- Collections in a Capsule; Education of the Culturally Deprived, Negro History and Culture in America, Insights into Poverty, The History of the Civil Rights Movement in America, and The White Problem in America. Monroe County Library System, 115 South Avenue, Rochester, New York 14604
- Human Rights; Guides to Good Human Relations. Westchester Library System, Mount Vernon, New York 10550 1964
- Problems of Poverty; A Selected Book List. Westchester Library System, Mount Vernon, New York 10550 1964
- Negro Life; A Selected Booklist. Westchester Library System, Mount Vernon, N.Y. 10550 1965
- Gibbon, Annette. Afro-American Contributions in the Development of America. State Library of Ohio, 65 South Front Street, Columbus 43215
- On Being Black. Public Library of Youngstown and Mahoning County, Youngstown, Ohio 44503
- That All Men May Be Free; Selected Readings on the Negro in America Commemorating the Centennial of the Emancipation Proclamation. Free Library of Philadelphia
- "Say It Loud, I'm Black and I'm Proud."

 Pivot, Newsletter of the Reader Development Program, January 1969. Free Library of Philadelphia
- Black America; A Selected Bibliography. Free Library of Philadelphia 1968
- Some Significant Books on Afro-American History and Culture. Free Library of Philadelphia 1968
- The Book Tower, Special Negro History Week Edition; Additions to Negro Collection, 1965-1969. February 1969 Fisk University Memorial Library, Nashville, Tennessee.
- Books about the Negro People. Spokane Public Library, 906 Main Ave., Spokane, Wash. 99201 10¢

Booklists Prepared by Booksellers and Publishers

An increasing number of publishers and booksellers are issuing special lists of books. Among some of the lists which we have seen recently are the following:

- American University Press Books on Negro Life and History, ALA Conference 1969 Exhibit. Association of American University Presses, One Park Ave., New York 10016
- Negro Universities Press and New American Library will publish new series of paperback reprints in the area of Afro-Americana, beginning in September 1969. For a copy of the first list of 25 titles, write to the Press at 211 East 43 Street, New York, 10017 or to NAL.
- Afro-Americana; Paperback Bestsellers. Bookazine Co., Inc., 303 W. 10 St., New York 10014 1968
- Black Heritage; Children's Books on Negro Life, History and Culture. Campbell and Hall, Inc., P. O. Box 350, Boston 02117. 1969
- Black Man in America; 159 Titles Selected by Sister Elizabeth Brady, Federal City College. Annotated. Hertzberg-New Method, Inc., Vandalia Road, Jacksonville, Ill. 62650 1968
- Drum & Spear Book Store Catalog I, Summer 1968. 2701-A 14th St., N.W., Washington, D.C. 20009
- Minority Issues; Paperbacks That Point Out the Issues. Marco Book Co., P.O. Box 108, Rugby Station, Brooklyn 11203
- Steppingstones; A Catalog of Multi-Racial and Multi-Ethnic Learning Materials. Educational Reading Service, East 64 Midland Ave., Paramus, New Jersey 07652
- A Supplemental Listing of Titles Relating to Afro-American Interests Appearing in the 1969 Edition of "The Paperback Goes to School." BIPAD, 122 E. 31 St., New York 10017 1969

- Miscellaneous Notes. The U.S. Office of Education has available a free, eight-page reprint, Libraries That Care, with three articles on innovative library services for innercity residents in six major cities. The articles by Carolyn Ruffin originally appeared in The Christian Science Monitor. Write: Division of Library Programs, Bureau of Adult, Vocational, and Library Programs, USOE, Washington, D.C. 20202 Most libraries probably have the lists of publications not only of the U.S. Office of Education but also of the Department of Health, Education and Welfare and other Federal agencies, such as the U.S. Commission on Civil Rights, etc.
- In addition to a great variety of periodicals, which may frequently include appropriate listings, we suggest checking Education Index, Readers Guide to Periodical Literature, and Library Literature.
- Also there are pertinent general publications (not necessarily containing bibliographies) of associations and agencies, such as:
- The Poor, the School, and the PTA; Guidelines for PTA's in Low-Income Communities. National Congress of Parents and Teachers, 700 North Rush St., Chicago 60611 1969
- What Any White Woman Can Do in the New Movement for Social Change. League of Women Voters, 1200 17th St., N.W., Washington, D.C. 20036 15¢ Quantity prices
- Where Do We Go from Here? Memphis Public Library, Memphis, Tenn. 38104. Send request to Mrs. Margaret J. Barr, Community Relations Librarian

DIRECTORY OF PUBLISHERS

- Abingdon Press, 201 Eighth Ave., So., Nashville, Tenn. 37203
- African Arts, African Studies Center, University of California, Los Angeles, Calif. 90024
- Afro-Am Publishing Co., Inc., 1727 S. Indiana Ave., Chicago, Ill. 60616
- American Academy of Arts and Sciences, 7 Linden St., Cambridge, Mass. 02138
- American Foundation on Automation and Employment, Inc. See Ann Arbor
- American Historical Association, see Service Center for Teachers of History
- The American Jewish Committee, see Inst. of Human Relations Press
- Ann Arbor Publishers, 611 Church St., P.O. Box 1446, Ann Arbor, Mich. 48104
- Anti-Defamation League of B'Nai B'rith, 315 Lexington Ave., New York, N.Y. 10016
- Appleton-Century-Crofts, 440 Park Ave. S., New York, N.Y. 10016
- The Associated Publishers, Inc., 1538 9th St., N.W., Washington, D.C. 20001
- Association for the Study of Negro Life and History, see, Associated Publishers
- Association Press, 291 Broadway, New York, N.Y. 10007
- Atheneum Publishers, 122 E. 42 St., New York, N.Y. 10017
- Augsburg Publishing House, 426 S. Fifth St., Minneapolis, Minn. 55415
- Avon Books, 959 Eighth Ave., New York, N.Y. 10019
- Bantam Books, Inc., 271 Madison Ave., New York, N.Y. 10016
- R. R. Bowker Co., 1180 Ave. of the Americas, New York, N.Y. 10036
- Wm. C. Brown Book Co., 135 S. Locust, Dubuque, Iowa 52001
- Buckingham Enterprises, Inc., 160-08 Jamaica Ave., Jamaica, N.Y. 10017
- University of California, see African Arts
- Center for Urban Education, 105 Madison Ave., New York, N.Y. 10016
- City of New York Commission on Human Rights, 80 Lafayette St., New York, N.Y. 10013
- Collier --- see Macmillan
- Columbia University Press, 440 W. 110 St., New York, N.Y. 10025
- Cornell University Press, 124 Roberts Pl., Ithaca, N.Y. 14850

- Crown Publishers, Inc., 419 Park Ave., So., New York, N.Y. 10016
- The John Day Co., Inc., 62 W. 45 St., New York, N.Y. 10036
- Dell Books, Inc., 750 Third Ave., New York, N.Y. 10017
- Delta, see Dell
- Diablo Press, 440 Pacific Ave., San Francisco, Calif. 94133
- Doubleday & Co., Inc., 501 Franklin Ave., Garden City, N.Y. 11530
- **Dufour** Editions, Inc., Chester Springs, Pa. 19425
- Wm. B. Eerdmans Publishing Co., 255 Jefferon Ave., S.E., Grand Rapids, Mich. 49502
- Fortress Press, 2900 Queen Lane, Philadelphia, Pa. 19129
- Four Winds Press, 50 W. 44 St., New York, N.Y. 10036
- The Free Press, 866 Third Ave., New York, N.Y. 10022
- Friendship Press, 475 Riverside Drive, New York, N.Y. 10027
- Funk & Wagnalls Co., Inc., 380 Madison Ave., New York, N.Y. 10017
- The Glencoe Press, 8701 Wilshire Blvd., Beverly Hills, Calif. 90211
- Grosset and Dunlap, Inc., 51 Madison Ave., New York, N.Y. 10010
- Grossman Publishers, Inc., 125A E. 19 St., New York, N.Y. 10003
- Grove Press, Inc., 80 University Pl., New York, N.Y. 10003
- Harvard University Press, 79 Garden St., Cambridge, Mass. 02138
- University of Hawaii Press, 535 Ward Ave., Honolulu, Hawaii 96814
- Hawthorn Books, Inc., 70 Fifth Ave., New York, N.Y. 10011
- Hayden Book Companies, 116 W. 14 St., New York, N.Y. 10011
- D. C. Heath and Co., 285 Columbus Ave., Boston, Mass. 02116
- Herald Press, 616 Walnut Ave., Scottdale, Pa. 15683
- Highlights for Children, Inc., 2300 West Fifth Ave., Columbus, Ohio 43216

DIRECTORY OF PUBLISHERS

- Hill and Wang, Inc., 72 Fifth Ave., New York, N.Y. 10011
- Houghton Mifflin Co., 110 Tremont St., Boston, Mass. 02107
- Indiana University Press, Tenth & Morton Sts., Bloomington, Ind. 47401
- Institute of Human Relations Press, The American Jewish Committee, 165 E. 56 St., New York, N.Y. 10022
- Integrated Education Associates, 343 S. Dearborn St., Chicago, Ill. 60604
- International Publishers, Co., Inc., 381 Park Ave. S., New York, N.Y. 10016
- University of Kentucky Press, Lexington, Kenutcky 40506
- League of Women Voters of the United States, 1200 17 St., N.W., Washington, D.C. 20036
- J.B. Lippincott Co., E. Washington Sq., Philadelphia, Pa. 19105
- Little, Brown & Co., 34 Beacon St., Boston, Mass. 02106
- McGraw-Hill Book Co., 330 W. 42 St., New York, N.Y. 10036
- McGraw-Hill, Webster Division, Manchester Rd., Manchester, Mo. 63011
- The Macmillan Co. (Collier Books) 866 Third Ave., New York, N.Y. 10022
- Markham Publishing Co., 3322 W. Peterson Ave., Chicago, Ill. 60645
- University of Michigan Press, 615 E. Univerversity, Ann Arbor, Mich. 48106
- Moody Press, 820 N. LaSalle St., Chicago, Ill. 60610
- National Commission for Support of the Public Schools, 1424 16th St., N.W., Washington, D.C. 20036
- University of Nebraska Press, 901 N. 17 St., Lincoln, Neb. 68508
- The Negro Bibliographic & Research Center, Inc., 117 R St., N.E., Washington, D.C. 20002
- NAL (New American Library, Inc.), 1301 Ave. of the Americas, New York, N.Y. 10019
- New Directions Pub., Corp., 333 Ave. of the Americas, New York, N.Y. 10014
- University of North Carolina Press, Box 510, Chapel Hill, No. Carolina 27514
- Northern Illinois University Press, DeKalb, Ill. 60115

- W. W. Norton & Co., Inc., 55 Fifth Ave., New York, N.Y 10003
- University of Notre Dame Press, Notre Dame, Ind. 46556
- Oxford University Press, 200 Madison Ave., New York, N.Y. 10016
- Palo Verde Publishing Co., P.O. Box 5783, Tuscon, Ariz. 85703
- Phi Delta Kappa, Eighth & Union, Bloomington, Ind. 47401
- Pilgrim Press, see United Church University of Pittsburgh Press, 3309 Cathedral of Learning, Pittsburgh, Pa. 15217
- Pocket Books, see S&S Frederick A. Praeger, Inc., 111 Fourth Avé., New York, N.Y. 10003
- Prentice-Hall, Inc., Englewood Cliffs, N.J. 07632
- Public Affairs Committee, Inc., 381 Park Ave. So., New York, N.Y. 10016
- Quadrangle Books, Inc., 12 E. Delaware St., Chicago, Ill. 60611
- Reader's Digest Services, Inc., Educational Div., Pleasantville, N.Y. 10570
- Real Great Society, 1673 Madison Ave., New York, N.Y.
- Ward Ritchie Press, 3044 Riverside Drive, Los Angeles, Calif. 90039
- Schenkman Publishing Co., Inc., One Story St., Harvard Sq., Cambridge, Mass. 02138
- Schocken Books, Inc., 67 Park Ave., New York, N.Y. 10016
- Scholastic, see Four Winds
- Scott, Foresman and Co., 1900 E. Lake Ave., Glenview, Ill. 60025
- Charles Scribner's Sons, 597 Fifth Ave., New York, N.Y. 10017
- The Seabury Press, 815 Second Ave., New York, N.Y. 10017
- Service Center for Teachers of History, 400 A St., S.E., Washington, D.C. 20003
- **S&S** (Simon & Schuster, Inc.). 1 W. 39 St., New York, N.Y. 10018
- Southern Illinois University Press, Carbondale, Ill. 62901
- Teachers College Press. 1234 Amsterdam Ave., New York, N.Y. 10027



DIRECTORY OF PUBLISHERS

- UAHC (Union of American Hebrew Congregations) 838 Fifth Ave., New York, N.Y. 10021
- United Church Press, 1505 Race St., Philadelphia, Pa. 19102
- U.S. Dept. of Health, Educ. & Welfare, Superintendent of Documents, U.S. Government Printing Office, Washington, D.C. 20402
- The Viking Press, Inc., 625 Madison Ave., New York, N.Y. 10022
- Joseph F. Wagner, Inc., 53 Park Place, New York, N.Y. 10007
- Walker and Co., 720 Fifth Ave., New York, N.Y. 10019

- Washington Square Press, see S&S
- The Westminster Press, Witherspoon Building, Philadelphia, Pa. 19107
- Weybright and Talley, Inc., 3 E. 54 St., New York, N.Y. 10022
- David White, Co., 60 E. 55 St., New York, N.Y. 10022
- The White Plains Board of Education, White Plains, N.Y. 10606
- John Wiley & Sons, 605 Third Ave., New York, N.Y. 10016
- University of Wisconsin Press, 807 W. Dayton St., Madison, Wis. 53701
- Yale University Press, 92A Yale Station, New Haven, Conn. 06520

Harold H. Laskey, Director
THE COMBINED PAPERBACK EXHIBIT

The Combined Book Exhibit, Inc., Scarborough Park, Albany Post Road Briarcliff Manor, N.Y. 10510 (914)941-0846 (212)884-3602

33





THE FUTURE

"Those who have faith in the viability of our great cities will find a helpful partner in the public library. Our resources, both human and material, can supplement and support anti-poverty activities, the work of the Urban Coalition, model cities programs and urban renewal and development projects. Library materials can and should be used to promote racial pride and ethnic identity. But they must also be used to develop interracial understanding, community stability and a true sense of the oneness of mankind.

"The warnings have been eloquent and unmistakable. Our institutions must be responsive to the needs of the people. The increasing polarization of society between the whites and the blacks, separate and unequal, must be dissolved. The educationally dispossessed, the economically disenfranchised, must share with all a sense of personal worth, of human dignity and the opportunity to seek individual self-fulfillment. This is the promise held out by the American dream and each of us has a terribly high stake in making that promise come true."

... John C. Frantz in the Brooklyn Public Library Annual Report 1967-68

ERIC